
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Executive Session, Work Session 
 & Regular City Council Meeting  

 
 
The City Council of the City of Newport will hold an executive session and work session 
on Monday, May 20, 2013, at 12:00 P.M., regular City Council meeting at 6:00 P.M. The 
work session will be held in Conference Room A at City Hall, and the City Council 
meeting will be held in the Council Chambers, City Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast 
Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the agenda follows. 
 
The meeting locations are accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an 
interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with 
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy 
Hawker, City Recorder 541.574.0613. 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION AND EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Monday, May 20, 2013 – 12:00 P.M. 
Conference Room A 

 
I. Executive Session Pursuant to ORS192.660(2)(e) to discuss Real Property 

Transactions 
II. Additional Work Session Items Not Listed on the Agenda (for this and future work 

sessions) 
III. City Manager’s Evaluation Process Sub-Committee Update 

 
 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, May 20, 2013  

 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chamber. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to 
specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the City 
Council.  
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Call to Order and Roll Call   
 
III. Additions/Deletions and Approval of Agenda 



 
IV. Public Comment 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 
 

V. Proclamations, Recognitions & Special Presentations 
A. EMS Week (Darcy Wilson) 

 
VI. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request. 

A. Approval of City Council minutes from the Work Session and Regular City 
Meeting of May 6, 2013.  

B. Acknowledgment of Accounts Paid-April (Marshall) 
C. OLCC Renewal Recommendations (Miranda) 

 
VII. Officer’s Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report  
B. City Manager’s Report 

i. Department Head Reports 
ii. Suggestion/Concern/Complaint Update  
iii. Project Management Report 

 
VIII. Discussion Items and Presentations 

Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, 
discussion of potential future action items. 

A. Work Force Housing Agreement with Community Services Consortium 
and Lincoln Community Trust (Bill Hall) 

B. Ocean Observing Conference Update (John Lavrakas) 
C. Possible Creation of Task Force to Review and Recommend a 

Combination of Long-Term Options to Fund Infrastructure 
D. Consideration of Resolution No. 3628 to Increase Water Rates (Gross) 
E. Consideration of Resolution No. 3627 to Increase Wastewater Rates 

(Gross)    
F. Consideration of Resolution No. 3627 to Increase Infrastructure Rates 

(Gross)    
G. Consideration of Resolution No. 3627 to Increase Stormwater Rates 

(Gross)  
 
IX.  Action Items 

Citizens will be provided an opportunity to offer comments on action items after 
staff has given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the 
opportunity to speak. (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, 
orders, or ordinances.) 



A. Appeal of SDC Assessment of Coffee House at 156 SW Bay Boulevard 
(Tokos) 

B. Consideration of Resolution No. 3626 - City Manager’s Authority to Settle 
Lawsuits (Voetberg) 

C. Extension of Agreement for Fulfillment Services with the Greater Newport 
Chamber of Commerce for FY13-14 (Voetberg) 

D. Consideration of Notice of Intent to Award: Big Creek Reservoir-Culvert 
Rehabilitation (Gross)   
 

X. Council Reports and Comments 
 

XI. Public Comment (Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 
XII.  Adjournment 



 



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

CITY MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OVERVIEW 
 
 
 
The following information, inclusive of an evaluation form, supports the System 
Integration™ (SI) City Manager Evaluation Process which reviews progress and results 
in three areas: (1) Adherence to Council policy; (2) Annual Performance Plan 
achievements; and (3) Leadership Competency Assessment results. 
 
Each City Council will have its own specific challenges and may suggest modifications 
to this document that improve its value to their own unique circumstances. 
 

1. What is a City Manager evaluation? 
a. The process of planning, reviewing, and providing feedback on the 

performance of the City Manager. 
b. A means of demonstrating organizational accountability to citizens, 

employees, and key regional partners. 
c. A means of maintaining alignment between goals set and achievements 

reached. 
d. An element of decision about compensation. 
e. A means of determining the need for further professional development, 

education, or training. 
 

2. What is the role of the City Council? 
a. Be familiar with all policy established by Council that describes how authority 

is delegated to the City Manager and its proper use monitored; the City 
Manager’s role and his/her authority and accountability; constraints on the 
City Manager’s authority which establish the practical, ethical, and legal 
boundaries within which all staff activity and decision-making will take place 
and be monitored; and what the Council intends for the city to achieve. 

b. Schedule agenda time quarterly for the Personnel Committee report. 
c. Provide annual review of City Manager performance and results achievement. 
d. Maintain a balance of support and trust with a relationship of accountability 

with the City Manager. 
 

3. What is the process? 
a. Council appoints a Personnel Committee responsible for monitoring progress 

and measuring results of City Manager performance. 
b. Personnel Committee meets each quarter with the City Manager to review 

adherence to the governance policies and the city’s progress on the Annual 
Performance Plan. 

c. Personnel Committee is responsible for providing quarterly updates to the full 
Council on City Manager progress and achievements. 

d. Personnel Committee facilitates a full Council review annually of City 
Manager performance. 

e. Council arranges for an annual assessment of City Manager Leadership 
Competencies. 



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

f. Based on the results of the comprehensive annual review, Council determines 
the need for further professional development, education, or training for the 
City Manager and adjusts compensation accordingly. 

 
4. Opportunities 

 
In a relationship of trust and support, Council members and the City Manager can 
have an honest dialogue about what is being accomplished, where the gaps may 
be, and how to maintain progress. Good relationships promote candor and 
constructive planning. 
 
Evaluate the WHAT and the HOW – Results that should be accomplished and 
leadership skills that should be demonstrated. 
 
Examples of WHAT include: Fulfillment of the City Mission, achievement of the 
objectives on the Annual Performance Plan, operational effectiveness, fiscal and 
staff management, public relations and advocacy. 
 
Examples of HOW include: Personal qualities such as integrity and commitment, 
interpersonal skills such as effective communication and influence, and 
leadership skills such as vision, staff development, innovation, and process 
efficiency. 

 
5. Pitfalls to Avoid 

 
a. Council members represent a diverse group of voices that may not be unified 

in their expectations of the City Manager. 
b. Relationships are too close, supportive, and friendly, there can be a 

reluctance to bring up areas of performance that need improvement and a 
tendency to avoid conflict. 

c. Compensation adjustments do not reflect the results of the annual review. 
d. Members of the Personnel Committee have no experience in performance 

management. 
  



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

Rating Period: ____________________ 
 
Performance Standard Rating 
 
Exceeds Expectations   = EE 
Fully Effective     = FE 
Developing      = DEV 
Needs Improvement    = NI 
No Opinion/Not Observed  = NO 
 
The standard evaluation form rates the City Manager performance at four levels defined 
as follows: 
 
Exceeds Expectations: Employee performance exceeds normal expectations of the 
position. 
 
Fully Effective: Employee has achieved full competence in all critical measures of 
performance and overall contribution is entirely satisfactory. 
 
Developing: Employee has not yet achieved full effectiveness but is in a training or 
development mode AND the rate of growth is proceeding at a satisfactory rate. 
 
Needs Improvement: Employee has had adequate time, training, and the opportunity to 
achieve the fully effective level but performance in one or more areas is below the level 
of full competence and effectiveness. 
 
No Opinion/Not Observed: Evaluator has no opinion and/or knowledge in this area. 
  



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

Element A: Department Operations    Overall Rating ____________________ 
 
Indicators     Rating 

1. Does the Manager facilitate an on- 
going leadership partnership between 
elected officials and Department 
Heads? 

 

2. Does the Manager inform and consult 
Council about anticipated changes? 

 

3. Does the Manager take a long-term 
view and initiate and manage 
organizational change for the future; 
build the vision with others; spot 
opportunities to move the 
organization toward the vision? 

 

4. Does the Manager evaluate City 
organization, operations and 
programs, and explore new methods 
for conducting city business and 
enhancing city effectiveness? 

 

5. Does the Manager actively promote, 
support, and champion efforts to 
Involve mid-level managers in city 
management issues? 

 

6. Does the Manager foster an 
environment that promotes an 
expectation of high performance 
standards throughout the 
organization? 

 

 
Comments including examples of performance to support your appraisal. 
  



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

Element B: Department Operations    Overall Rating ____________________ 
 
Indicators Rating 

1. Is the Finance Department effective 
and meeting community needs? 
(Finance, Human Resources, and 
Municipal Court) 

 

2. Is the Community Development 
Department effective and meeting 
community needs? (Planning and 
Building) 

 

3. Is the Fire Department effective and 
meeting community needs? 

 

4. Is the City Manager’s Office effective 
and meeting community needs? (City 
Manager, City Recorder) 

 

5. Is the Parks and Recreation 
Department effective and meeting 
community needs? 

 

6. Is the Library effective and meeting 
community needs? 

 

7. Is the Public Works Department 
effective and meeting community 
needs? (Building Maintenance, 
Streets, Storm Drainage, Wastewater, 
Water, Grounds Maintenance) 

 

8. Is the Police Department effective 
and meeting community needs? 

 

9. Is the Airport effective and meeting 
community needs? 

 

 
Comments including examples of performance to support your appraisal. 
  



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

Element C: Financial Management    Overall Rating ____________________ 
 
Indicators Rating 

1. Does the Manager develop financial 
Plans that allow City Council to 
Anticipate and respond to changes 
In the city’s finances? 

 

2. Do the budgets developed by the 
Manager reflect Council priorities? 

 

3. Does the Manager ensure that the 
City budget is based on a sustainable 
Service and funding strategy so that 
Ongoing expenses are supported by 
Ongoing revenue? 

 

4. Does the Manager control 
Expenditures in accordance with 
Approved budgets? 

 

5. Does the Manager ensure that city 
Financial matters are clear and 
Available to the public? 

 

 
Comments including examples of performance to support your appraisal. 
  



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

Element D: Personal Traits       Overall Rating ____________________ 
 
Indicators Rating 

1. Communication: Ensures both oral 
and written communication is 
clear, concise, and articulate. 

 

2. Initiative: Proposes, when 
appropriate, ideas that could 
Represent new or different ways 
To advance Council, department, 
Staff, or management goals. 

 

3. Judgment: Exercises good 
judgment in fiscal, personnel, and 
other matters of public concern. 

 

4. Fairness and Impartiality: Deals 
with the Council, Department 
Heads, and staff in a fair and 
impartial manner. 

 

5. Creativity: Demonstrates a 
willingness to explore new ways to 
leverage existing and potential 
assets. 

 

6. Professional Development: Seeks 
and undertakes professional 
development opportunities that 
could enhance efficiency, 
effectiveness, and creativity in 
areas that would benefit the city. 

 

7. Professional Leadership: Seeks 
roles in local and regional 
organizations. 

 

8. Ethics and Morals: Exhibits high 
standards of personal moral and 
ethical behavior. 

 

 
Comments including examples of performance to support your appraisal. 
  



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

Element E: External Stakeholder Relations   Overall Rating: _________________ 
 
Indicators Rating 

1. Builds and maintains active partnerships 
with local, regional, state, and federal 
government jurisdictions and agencies. 

 

2. Builds and maintains active partnerships 
with non-profit and non-governmental 
organizations. 

 

3. Builds and maintains active partnerships 
with private enterprise. 

 

4. Builds and maintains relationships with 
members of boards and commissions. 

 

5. Ensures strategic pursuit of financial 
resources (grants) from other agencies, 
including proactive notice to Council of 
opportunities that may require re- 
prioritization of goals. 

 

6. Contributes to good government through 
regular participation in local, regional, and
state committees and organizations. 

 

7. Lobbies effectively with legislators and 
state agencies regarding city programs 
and projects. 

 

 
Comments including examples of performance to support your appraisal. 
  



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

Element F: Foresight/Vision       Overall Rating 
__________________ 
 
Indicators Rating 

1. Maintains the long-term view for the city 
in 
national, state, county, and local affairs. 

 

2. Communicates and interacts productively 
with governmental entities at local, state, 
and national levels. 

 

 
Comments including examples of performance to support your appraisal. 
  



This draft was assembled from different City Manager evaluation forms provided as a part of the 
process. 
 

CITY MANAGER’S SELF-EVALUATION 
 
 

1. Employee’s overall self-evaluation of performance: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Development plans and areas targeted for improved performance: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Recommended major goals and objectives for next year: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. How can your Mayor and/or City Council assist in your job success and 
enjoyment? 

 
 
 
 
 

5. Additional Comments: 
 
 
 
Employee Signature _________________________________ Date ______________ 
 
Rater’s comments on employment input form: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rater’s Signature ____________________________________ Date ______________ 
 



DRAFT /Page 1 of 5 

City Manager Evaluation Form for Newport Mayor/Councilors 

 Rating   Description 

1 Unacceptable Unsatisfactory performance 
2 Conditional Requires improvement 
3 Satisfactory Meets expectations 
4 Good Generally exceeds expectations 
5 Excellent Substantially exceeds expectations 

N/O No Observations Unable to evaluate in the area 

Supervision                                                               Rating                 Comments 
*Respects and encourages employee opinions about 
  work-related matters. 
*Encourages teamwork and collaboration between 
  management and staff. 
*Shares ideas and information with workforce. 
*Effectively communicates work priorities with 
  management and staff. 
*Ensures a safe and professional work environment. 
*Ensures a well-trained and competent workforce. 
*Maintains a standard of respect for department 
  head abilities and encourages initiative. 
 

Execution of Policy                                                  Rating                  Comments 
*Ensures City ordinances are fairly enforced. 
______________________________________________________________________________
*Reviews City ordinances to ensure in compliance 
  with state statute or other applicable law. 
 

Governmental Relations                                          Rating                  Comments 

*Establishes good working relationship with 
  community /public entity partners and effectively 
  communicates with them on regular basis. 
*Establishes good working relationship with 
  City committees, boards, and task forces. 
 

Leadership                                                               Rating                  Comments 
*Demonstrates good listening skills. 
*Articulates and executes strategies to achieve 
  the City’s mission, values and goals. 
*Prioritizes and establishes effective policies. 



DRAFT /Page 2 of 5 

*Demonstrates a high regard for ethics. 
*Demonstrates in command of critical issues. 
*Evaluates and identifies potential problems 
  and executes solutions. 
*Employs proactive approach to problem solving. 
*Assumes responsibility for actions and results. 
______________________________________________________________________________
*Actively promotes efficiency in operations. 
______________________________________________________________________________
*Makes and defends tough decisions. 
 

Community Relations                                              Rating                 Comments 
*Properly handles citizen complaints. 
______________________________________________________________________________
*Responds to citizen concerns in 
  respectful manner. 
*Engages citizens and citizen groups in 
  discussion of critical issues. 
*Attends community meetings and events to better 
  understand citizen concerns. 
*Maintains professional relationship with news media 
  and provides timely communication on City activities. 
 

Administrative Duties                                             Rating                  Comments 
*Properly handles administrative duties. 
__________________________________________________________________ 
*Understands job duties and responsibilities. 
*Sets and enforces timelines for projects and grants. 
*Demonstrates effective written and verbal skills. 
*Shares information in a timely and accurate manner. 
 

Economic Development                                          Rating                   Comments 
*Works effectively with developers while 
  protecting the City’s interest. 
______________________________________________________________________________
*Works to increase the City’s tax base through 
  economic development. 
______________________________________________________________________________
*Seeks funding for critical infrastructure projects. 
*Develops vision for short and long term 
  beautification and other initiatives to 
  enhance new development. 
 



DRAFT /Page 3 of 5 

Planning                                                                    Rating                 Comments 
*Involved in planning process and reviews process to 
  look for better ways to handle development issues. 
 

Union /Labor Relations                                           Rating                 Comments 
*Effectively communicates with union members 
  prior to and during budget process. 
 

City Council Relations                                           Rating                  Comments 
*Effective written and verbal communication. 
______________________________________________________________________________
*Open and transparent with business at the City. 
______________________________________________________________________________
*Keeps Council timely informed on issues that 
  require Council oversight. 
*Identifies and timely shares potential issues at the City. 
 
*Offers Council more than one option on critical issues. 
______________________________________________________________________________
*Responds to Council questions and requests for 
  information in a timely and accurate manner. 
 
*Maintains open and transparent dialogue with Council. 
 

Financial Management                                            Rating                  Comments 
*Ensures budget is prepared and executed in 
  open and transparent manner and that City 
  funds are managed properly. 
*Collaborates with Council and budget committee 
  in developing the budget. 
*Sets realistic budget priorities and projects 
  based on available resources. 
*Incorporates cost savings /sustainability into 
  budget process. 
*Advises Council on expenditures and project status 
  on monthly basis and upon request. 
*Requests Council guidance on budgetary issues. 
*Employs standard and acceptable budgetary practices. 
*Conducts annual financial audit and shares results with 
  Council and general public. 
*Responsible for making sound business decisions.    
 



DRAFT /Page 4 of 5 

Additional Comments 

Supervision: 
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

Execution of Policy: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

Governmental Relations: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

Leadership: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

Community Relations: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

Administrative Duties: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

Economic Development: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 



DRAFT /Page 5 of 5 

Planning: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

Union /Labor Relations: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

City Council Relations: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

Financial Management: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

Other: 

__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 



 



 

 
 

PROCLAMATION – EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK 

MAY 12-18, 2013 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to 
provide lifesaving care to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and 

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival 
and recovery rate of those who experience sudden illness or injury; and 

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of emergency 
physicians, emergency nurses, emergency medical technicians, paramedics, 
firefighters, educators, administrators and others; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career 
or volunteer, engage in thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing 
education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of 
emergency medical services providers by designating Emergency Medical 
Services Week;  

THEREFORE, I Sandra Roumagoux in recognition of this event do hereby 
proclaim the week of May 19-25, 2013, as EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
WEEK, With the theme, EMS: One Mission One Team, I encourage the 
community to observe this week with appropriate programs, ceremonies and 
activities. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor              



 



May 6, 2013 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

 
 
Councilors present: Beemer, Sawyer, Busby, Saelens, Allen, Swanson and 
Roumagoux. 

 
Staff present: Voetberg, Hawker, Marshall, Tokos, Breves and City Attorney Christy 
Monson by phone.  
 
Others present: John Baker; Cynda Bruce, Director Lincoln County Transit; Linda 
Neigebauer, Julie Kay, Lincoln County, Dave Morgan from News Lincoln County, and 
Larry Coonrod from the Newport News-Times. 
 
Roumagoux called the meeting to order and the roll was taken. 
 

1. Roumagoux asked for additional work session items that are not listed on the 
agenda, for this or future work sessions. 
 
Roumagoux asked to be excused at 1 P.M. to address the National Association 
of Retired Federal Employees. 
 
Busby requested a discussion about way in which the Finance Department could 
be assisted to help alleviate recent mistakes made on public documents. 
Voetberg reported that there have been several personnel changes in the 
Finance Department in an effort to rectify the issues. There was a discussion as 
to whether the Council needs a detailed financial report of smaller ticket items. 
Council agreed that it is important that financial information is accurate. 
 
Roumagoux asked Busby what type of assistance he was thinking of. Busby 
reported that he is thinking of an outside firm to look at the management of the 
Finance Department. Sawyer asked Marshall if software updates would fix the 
problem. Marshall commented that the Finance Department has been 
understaffed for years. He believes that by the fall of this year, the issues should 
be resolved.. Marshall added that he needs time to train the new staff, and that 
he is uncomfortable with the idea of having an outside agency coming in at this 
time. Swanson suggested that Marshall be given until fall to resolve the issues 
before considering further action. Allen commented that he feels that Marshall 
has made progress and that the Audit Committee has discussed taking a more 
active role. Allen suggested that the Audit Committee members update the 
Council on accounts payable issues, and Council concurred. 
 



Sawyer asked if the city was scheduling a Mayor’s clean-up day, and suggested 
that it be an annual event. Voetberg stated that these are unofficial clean-ups and 
are not free. Saelens agreed that an annual clean-up day would be good, and 
that he and Allen will discuss the possibilities with Thompson’s Sanitary Service. 
 
Roumagoux reported that Astoria was recently made a Coast Guard USA City 
and added a cement sign in front of city hall. She suggested that Newport do the 
same. 
 
Saelens suggested having the Council as a whole be a part of the Loyalty Days 
Parade as a possibility. 

 
2. John Baker, of Northwest Management Specialists, appeared before Council to 

deliver a status report on his contract with the city. Voetberg explained that Baker 
was contracted to help with human resource issues on an as needed basis. 
Baker reviewed the results of the employee survey conducted several years ago. 
Baker reported that the majority of employees felt good about the work they were 
doing. He added that communication issues were a key component in the survey, 
and based on that, he recommended the creation of a City Employee Committee. 
Baker reported that the City Employee Committee has been established, and 
further, Coffee with the Manager has been reinstated.  Baker added that as he is 
out and about in the city, he is not hearing negative comments about the city. He 
noted that he has offered management training to individual department.. Baker 
stated that he has billed the city approximately $11,000 for his services. Allen 
asked whether Baker felt he that the work would be complete when the contract 
ends in October 2013, and Baker indicated that he would be. A discussion 
ensued regarding the recommended frequency of the employee survey, and 
Baker noted that surveys should be minimally two years apart. Saelens 
suggested Councilors attend the City Employee Committee meetings, and 
Council developed the following schedule: Saelens in May; Busby in June; no 
July, Swanson in August; and Sawyer in September. Roumagoux asked 
Voetberg for his opinion Baker’s services. Voetberg stated that Baker’s work has 
been useful and productive for the city. He added that as the city transfers many 
of Bakers tasks to JJ Scofield, the in-house human resources staff, it will be 
useful to have Baker available to assist when requested. Allen suggested that 
Baker review the new City Manager’s evaluation too when it is completed.    

 
 

3. Roumagoux asked Voetberg for an overview of the city loop transit bus subsidy. 
Voetberg reported that on May 15, 2006, Bruce announced that Lincoln County 
Transit had received a grant for a free city loop shuttle from October 2006 to 
October 2007. He noted that on October 16, 2006; Linda Neigebauer requested 
funding for signage and advertising in the amount of $3,800. Voetberg stated that 
in 2007, the Budget Committee recommended that $25,000 be allocated, and 
Council approved $12,500 from the Payment in Lieu of Parking Fund.  He added 
that the FY2008/2009 budget included $84,000 for the shuttle from the Room Tax 
Fund. He added that $90,000 was budgeted in the two following years, and that 



funding was reduced to $85,000 in the current budget. Voetberg reported that he 
had spoken to two hoteliers who indicated that their customers do not really use 
the shuttle, although it is used primarily by hotel employees. He added that a 
decision needs to be made regarding whether this a Room Tax budget item or a 
General Fund budget item.  A discussion ensued regarding shuttle users, 
appropriate funding, and appropriate funding. Voetberg stated that the shuttle is 
not funded in the proposed budget. He added that the Room Tax Fund does not 
have funds to continue supporting the city loop system. Neigebauer reviewed the 
history of the public transit system in Lincoln County and the city loop. 
Neigebauer and Bruce explained the transit system funding sources. Bruce 
stated that tourists do not know about the loop and that Lincoln County Transit 
does not have advertising monies.  Further discussion ensued regarding funding. 
Allen suggested that this item be discussed at the Budget Committee meeting 
scheduled for May 7. Allen asked Voetberg to ask the City Attorney if it is 
appropriate to use room tax money for people other than tourists to ride the 
shuttle that is funded with room tax monies. Allen requested that copies of the 
information from Neigebauer could be providing for the Budget Committee.  
 

4. An article regarding economic development in the Gresham was discussed. 
Sawyer asked Tokos and Lorna Davis, executive director of the Greater Newport 
Chamber of Commerce, for an opinion on the article. Tokos reported that the 
obstacles in Newport are very old buildings and parcelized lots. He added that 
opening a Northside Urban Renewal District is one way to address the situation. 
Voetberg suggested a design overlay, but noted that it takes the support of 
businesses. After a brief discussion, it was noted that Davis plans to provide 
additional information regarding the proposed business development position at 
the evening meeting.   

 
5. A discussion ensued regarding the potential public disclosure of the audio file 

and exempt public document from the April 15, 2013 executive session. City 
Attorney, Christy Monson, participated in this discussion via telephone. Allen 
asked Hawker why this item is on the agenda. Hawker explained that there was a 
public records request from Larry Coonrod for two different exempt public records 
and the audio file from the April 15, 2013 executive session. Allen asked whether 
the letter addressed to Jim Voetberg regarding an increase in attorney’s fees had 
been addressed. Hawker explained that since the letter was addressed to 
Voetberg, he had decided to disclose it.. Allen asked why it was necessary to 
have this discussion when the engagement letter was a part of public record and 
discussed publicly. Monson explained that as a matter of policy her materials are 
stamped as confidential, and only a majority of Council can waive the 
confidentiality. Allen asked for clarification on why some letters have been 
stamped confidential and others have not. Monson explained the client should 
treat all information from the City Attorney as confidential. Allen asked why 
Monson treats a memo from February 13 differently than a memo from April 15. 
Monson explained that Council training materials are not considered confidential.  
Monson addressed the materials she had provided regarding serial meetings. 
Monson asked that Council redact her comments if it chooses to disclose the 



draft resolution. Allen expressed concern regarding consistency in whether 
documents are discussed publicly or privately. Monson suggested that if 
something is stamped as “Attorney Client Privilege,” Council should probably 
have a conversation with her so that she can provide the pros and cons of 
disclosing the document. Allen addressed the document discussed during the 
April 15 executive session on which Monson had written comments on the side. 
Monson explained that this document was a working document and that the 
Council has the right not to release it under two different statutes. She added that 
Council has a basis to deny release of that document, but that Council can 
decide if it wants to disclose those documents. She again recommended that if 
Council chooses to disclose the document that her comments be redacted. 
Monson recommend against releasing the minutes from executive session. Allen 
and Monson had a discussion regarding inconsistencies in dealing with 
documents. Monson clarified that the issue before Council is whether to disclose 
the document and the audio file from executive session of April 15. She reiterated 
that she does not recommend release of the audio file. Monson clarified her 
recommendation on the document disclosure. Allen stated that he believes 
Council should lean on the side of openness even with executive sessions.  
Hawker recommended that the public requestor appeal to the district attorney 
regarding the denial.ave a staff recommendation not to release the documents 
and let it go to the DA for a decision. Council concurred with Hawker’s decision to 
deny release of the requested documents. 

 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:25 P.M. 



 
May 6, 2013 

6:23 P.M. 
Newport, Oregon 

 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Beemer, Allen, Roumagoux, Sawyer, 
Saelens, Swanson and Busby were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Executive 
Assistant Breves, Public Works Director Gross, Community Development Director 
Tokos, Finance Director Marshall, Library Director Smith, Senior Project Manager Ted 
Jones, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Council and the audience recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Steve Mason requested consideration of a music event on the Bayfront on July 
Fourth. The concert will take place in the city parking lotat the corner of Fall Street and 
Bay Boulevard.. Mason added that the event could become a standard for the Fourth of 
July celebration. He reported that he has spoken with the fish company to work out 
logistics. Mason noted that he has insurance for the event. Council recommended that 
he communicate with other Bayfront businesses, the Police Chief, and City Recorder. 
Patti Littlehales and Kirstin Yuille appeared on behalf of the Children’s Trust of Lincoln 
County. Yuille noted that a levy measure supporting the Children’s Trust is on the May 
21, 2013 ballot. Both Littlehales and Yuille urged support of the measure.  

 
 Rennie Ferris addressed the timeline that on the Carpenter hedge issue that 
was included in the packet. He distributed photos of the property and noted that 
the hedge height constitutes a safety issue. He asked Council to direct the City 
Manager to enforce the code, change the code, or drop the code. It was noted 
that this item will appear on the next Council agenda with recommended code 
changes. 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 

 Roumagoux proclaimed the week of May 12-18, 2013 as Police Week in the City of 
Newport. Miranda received the proclamation.  
 Roumagoux proclaimed May 17 – 19, 2013 as  Brewer’s Memorial Ale Fest Days in 
the City of Newport. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 



 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

A. Approval of City Council minutes from the work session, executive session,and 
regular meeting of April 15, 2013, and the Town Hall meeting on April 29, 2013; 

B. Authorization for administrative approval of OLCC license renewals; 
C. OLCC application for Inn at Nye Beach. 

 
 Busby and Sawyer recommended changes to the minutes. MOTION was made by 
Beemer, seconded by Busby, to approve the consent calendar with the changes to the 
minutes as noted by Busby and Sawyer. The motion carried unanimously in a voice 
vote. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 

 Mayor’s Report. Roumagoux appointed Ken Spencer, Chuck Forinash, Wendy 
Engler, and Linda Neigebauer to the Wayfinding Committee.MOTION was made by 
Beemer, seconded by Saelens, to ratify the Mayor’s appointment. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 

 Saelens noted that he is looking forward to working with the Wayfinding Committee 
as the Council liaison.  
 Roumagoux thanked Tim Gross for being on the KCUP radio program on May 1, 
2013. 
 Roumagoux reported that on April 17,  she attended the Oregon Coast Community 
College Budget Committee meeting. 
 Roumagoux report thatshe attended the Newport  Reads event where the author of 
Mink River made a presentation. 
 Roumagoux reported thatshe attended the monthly Lincoln County Mayor’s meeting, 
at which the Mayors of Lincoln City, Depoe Bay, and Waldport were present. 
 Roumagoux reported that she attended a lunch meeting at the Hatfield Marine 
Institute to discuss the increase in students and curriculum planned by OSU at the 
HMSC. 
 Roumagoux reported that she attended the volunteer appreciation dinner at the 
Aquarium. 
 Roumagoux reported that she attended a recent YBEF meeting. 
 Roumagoux reported that she attended the first YBOOI conference where she 
delivered the opening address. 
 Roumagoux reported that she rode in the Loyalty Days Parade in the K-9 unit with 
Officer Garrett and EYan, the city’s canine officer.. 
 Roumagoux reported thatshe gave the welcome address to the National Association 
of Retired Federal Employees.  
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reported that YBOOI sponsored the first annual 
ocean observation conference in Newport on April 30 and May 1.was held on April 30 
and May 1 and was a great success. He noted that this is something that this could be a 
growing industry for the city.the city. Allen asked whether YBOOI could be asked to 
make a presentation to Council on its next steps. 



 Voetberg reported that he receivedGot a call from Butler Aircraft regarding the FBO. 
He noted that representatives from Butler plan to visit the airport in the near future. He 
added that the city needs to develop standards for anyone doing business at the Airport.  
   Voetberg reported that the 500 flag display on Highway 101 was coordinated by 
Tony Molina. 
 Voetberg reported that Paige has communicated with the county fair organizers to 
ensure that there is a plan  for handling medical emergencies. 
  Voetberg reported that stakeholders and users of the pool met with a pool 
designer to begin updating the conceptual plan for a new pool. The intent of the meeting 
was to reevaluate program needs before developing alternatives. Saelens reported that 
it was suggested that a second plan with an option for growth be developed and 
contrasted with the original plan. 
 Voetberg reported that the capital projects report was included in the packet. Gross 
reviewed the timeline for the repair of Big Creek Road, noting that the engineers are in 
the final process of completing the bids. He added that the project should bid later this 
month, and construction is expected to begin in the summer.Sawyer expressed 
concerns of residents about the timeline., andGross noted that he has spoken with 
FEMA,  and there should be no other delays. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Funding for Business Recruitment and Retention Activities. Tokos reported that the 
city went through an extensive process to look at economic development and put 
together a Technical Advisory Task Force made up of a broad range of interests from 
the business community, economic partners such as the Port and the Chamber of 
Commerce, and others to discuss business recruitment and retention. He noted that 
Council adopted a revised set of economic development policies as part of the 
Comprehensive Plan. One recommendation that came out of that committee was to 
establish a business growth and recruitment position. Tokos reported that when this 
position existed previously, it was administered by the Chamber, and the city provided 
some financial support.He noted thatCouncil had asked that the Technical Advisory 
Task Force to develop a job description for the position, and the job description and 
preliminary are included in the packet.  The proposal provides that the city fund $50,000 
for the position, and this amount is included in the proposed budget. Tokos noted that 
the balance of the funding would be provided by the Chamber and other economic 
partners. He added that the Chamber would provide office space and day–to-day 
supervision for the position. Tokos noted that the primary purpose of the position would 
be to work with local businesses to understand their needs and work with them on 
expansion. He added that therecruitment component of the position would focus on four 
growth industries marine research, tourism, working water fronts, and international 
commerce. LornaDavis, executive director of the Chamber reported that benchmarks 
would be established . Davis added that the Chamber would be taking on part of the 
finanicial responsibility of the position and the Chamber board fully supports the 
position. Allen asked Voetberg about the revenue source for the city’s contribution. It 
was noted that it is budgeted to come from a rate increase in the business license fees 
from $95 to $105 which is expected to generate $15,000 of the $50,000 needed for the 
city’s contribution. Voetberg reported that approximately$140,000 is collected from 
business license fees.. Allen asked whether the use of these monies in this way fits the 



purpose and scope of the business license ordinance. Busby expressed reservations 
about spending money on a position when there are citizens worried about their water 
bill. He added that this money be better spent. Busby asked whether this position is a 
priority now.Davis reported that the previous Council had this as a priority for this year. 
Davis noted that the benefit of the position is that it brings expertise to assist local 
businesses to continue in business.  Allen asked what would make this position 
successful when the previous position was not successful. Davis reported that she 
believed that the accountability and report regulation would make the position 
successful. Allen asked Davis how she sees the role of Lincoln County in this position 
since the county already has an economic development position. Davis reported that the 
position will work with the county so as to not duplicate efforts. Allen suggested a half-
time position. Davis reported that this needs to be a full-time position in order to find the 
right person with the right skills. Tokos stated that the committee agreed that a full-time 
position was important to get the right candidates. 
 Patricia Patrick-Joling read the business license ordinance. 
 Will Emery, president of Landwaves and a member of the TATF, agreed that the 
Council should be concerned about what money is spent out of the General Fund. He 
added that the more clearly defined this position is; the more successful it will be  Emery 
discussed the different skill sets need for promoting local business as opposed to 
recruiting outside business. He expressed the need for the Council to be focused on 
outcomes and local successes.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 Recommendations for Utility Fee Increase. Roumagoux opened the public hearing 
on the recommendation for utility fee increases at 7:10 P.M., and asked Gross for the 
staff report. Gross made a PowerPoint presentation regarding the need for 
anadjustment to utility rates to comply with a five-year rate adjustment scenario for the 
purpose of generating sufficient revenue to implement a systematic program of 
improvements and replacement of the water, wastewater, and stormwater systems. He 
noted that last year, Council agreed to raise rates 20% in wastewater, 15% in water, and 
implement a stormwater fee of $6.08 per user, and increased the infrastructure fee by 
five percent last year. He stated that this year, the proposal is to raise both water and 
wastewater fees by 15%, utility infrastructure fee by five percent, and stormwater fees 
by five percent. Gross explained the need for investment in utility infrastructure, and the 
state of the infrastructure. He added that urrent funding would only the increase would 
be  if no capital projects are done. Gross stated that it would be three percent to five 
percent to maintain current operations. Gross reviewed a comparison of the city’s rates 
with other similar communities. A discussion ensued regarding how the rates would 
compare in three to five years; rate increases from other cities; funding of capital 
projects; the use of the infrastructure fee; debt service; and low interest loans. Busby 
asked whether it is possible to get too much money and not enough resources to use 
the money.  Allen asked whether the proposed budget included the 15% increase, and 
Gross noted that it did.. Allen suggested that this issue be addressed at the Budget 
Committee along with other potential funding options..  
 
 Roumagoux asked for public comment. 



 Rich Richmond thanked the Council and Gross for addressing this unpopular issue. 
He asked Council to consider a tier adjustment for commercial property, and the 
possibility of a reconnect fee rather than an a $600 annual fee. 
 Lida Lee Prchal asked why the city does not pay for improvements with a bond. 
 Dave Wright, representing Pacific Shrimp, noted that he is not opposed to rate 
increases, but that 15% in successive years is extreme. He suggested a balanced 
approach.  Miss Murphy expressed concern with the proposed utility fee increases. 
 Matt Hawkyard of Surfrider Foundation, spoke in support of the infrastructure 
replacement and stormwater master plan. Herb Goblirsch stated that he has had to pay 
tenants water bills, and that he believes that is unfair. 
 Terry Obteshka suggested that the city look for other options to fund infrastructure 
projects.  Lou Limbrunner stated that he disagrees with the city’s methods for funding 
projects. He recommended a City payroll tax of 1% to generate income. 
 Roumagoux read a letter from Christy Peterson. Expressing opposition to the utility 
fee increase. 
 John Guenther spoke of the impact of the utility fee increases on people on fixed 
incomes Paul Fasciano expressed dismay with the utility fee increases. He suggested 
a flat tax.. 
 Having no further comment, the public hearing was closed at 8:49 P.M.  

 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Appeal of SDC Assessment of Coffee House at 156 SW Bay Boulevard. Tokos 
reported that the issue before Council is to determine whether the City Manager’s 
decision to assess system development charges to The Coffee House is in accordance 
with the city’s system development charge ordinance and state law. SDC are assessed 
when there is an increase use of a capital improvement. Tokos explained capital 
improvements. As Dennis noticed in his appeal the Coffee House was approved as a 
conditional use in 1987. It was a single family residence that was converted to the 
restaurant use. Conditional use permit was used to construct the deck and use as part 
of the restaurant on a seasonal bases. At the time no SDC were paid because the SCD 
ordinance at the time was based on addition of new fixtures or if frontage of the street 
needed to be proved.  In 2007 the city change it SDC ordinance to a square footed 
based. The enclosure of the deck and square footage therefore trips the formula and we 
have to assess the SDC’s. Tokos explained the appeal option as laid out in the 
ordinance. Tokos discussed possible changes to the ordinance and what issue the 
Council would need to consider.  
 
Dennis Bartoldus appeared representing the owner of the Coffee House, Judy Lingham. 
This mattered is about the amount of fee charge for Lingham to put a glass enclosure 
over the deck of her coffee house restaurant. He disagrees with staff with the 
interpretation of placing a roof over the extension triggers SDC fees. Bartoldus wishes 
the Council consider this carefully because he agrees that some of what Tokos said has 
merit and this maybe a springboard to how staff interprets SDC charges. He points out 
that what he is talking about is 12.15.060 subsection 2 Exemptions which he read to 



Council. He gave an example of Nana’s walling in a courtyard area and placing tables 
does not create a SDC charge. He gave some other example in the community. If you 
put a roof over it you would triggers SCD charges. Bartoldus discussed the conditional 
use permit fees. He stated that a $24,000 project is being charge almost $9,000 in 
permit fees by the City. His issue is with the interpretation by staff as to structure, he 
referred to section 12.15.015(B) were he argued that under the section the Seafood and 
Wine Festival should be charge SDC fees because that meets the definition of structure. 
Bartoldus discussed that the City should be keeping the businesses that are here in 
business and happy. The real issues is what the real criteria was used to trigger SDC 
fees. Allen clarified that what has been interpreted as an enclosure is adding a roof that 
constructing walls around a deck or patio is not. Tokos directed the Council to 12.15.020 
(B) our formula is based on floor area. He further explained that if you fully enclose an 
area that adds floor space to your restaurant or structure, this triggers the formula.  A 
discussion ensued regarding an enclosed verse fully enclosed. Busby stated that in this 
case the city staff wrongly interpreted the ordinance. A discussion continued regarding 
enclosure and adding square footage. Allen sees some wide open interpretation in at 
least two of the sections of this ordinance. Busby agreed that revision is needed in this 
ordinance.  Tokos had Council give attention to the exemptions sections, there are very 
few exemptions. There are every few instants where the SDC are not applicable. He 
went back to section 12.15.060 section (2) he asked how can you say that enclosing the 
deck does not increase the parcel’s or structure’s use of a public improvements system? 
A discussion ensued on whether there is an increase in usage. Tokos stated that 
because the deck is enclosed it is useable 12 months out of the year instead of 
seasonal. There was some different interpretation by some of Council. Tokos is not 
arguing that the ordinance could not be clearer but we are working with the ordinance 
we have. Tokos shared that building code also interprets fully enclosed as being a 
structure adding square footage to a structure. Council discussed whether or not to 
make a decision tonight. Bartoldus has concerns about equally protection issues. 
Bartoldus asked the Council for the refund of the fee if they win at the Planning 
Commission.  
 
MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Sawyer, to table this action item to next City 
Council meeting on May 20, 2013. Voting aye on the tabling of the appeal were Allen, 
Beemer, Roumagoux, Swanson, Saelens and Sawyer.  
 
Consideration of the Adoption of Ordinance No. 2052 Urban Growth Boundary 
Expansion for Reservoir Property Tokos reported that the issue before Council is to 
determine whether or not it is in the public’s interest to expand the Urban Growth 
Boundary to include Big Creek Reservoir #1 and Big Creek Reservoir #2, which are the 
City’s primary storage facilities for its domestic water supply. Lands immediately 
adjacent to these facilities that might be impacted by future water system improvements 
are also included in the proposal. Tokos commented that the issues that were 
addressed in public hearing have been addressed in the new ordinance. Shelli Johnston 
addressed the Council regarding her concerned with access to her property. She 
wanted to make sure that her letter was in the packet. Norm Ferber addressed the 
council with concern about the use of the word “may”. He would like to see that the city 
has an obligation. Allen discussed that over the course of time we will address the issue 



with the City Attorney. Ferber also expressed concern over the maintenance of the road. 
Discussion ensued about the maintenance of the road.    
 
MOTION was made by Saelens, seconded by Beemer, to read, by title only, of 
Ordinance No. 2050 as presented, an ordinance that expands the Newport Urban 
Growth Boundary to incorporate lands surrounding the City’s domestic water storage 
reservoirs and for adoption by roll call vote. The motion carried unanimously in a voice 
vote. Voetberg read the title of Ordinance No. 2050. Voting aye on the adoption of 
Ordinance No. 2050 were. 
 
Amendment to Employment Agreement with City Manager, Jim Voetberg. Voetberg 
reported the issue before Council is consideration of an amendment to the employment 
agreement of the city Manager to change to date of the annual performance evaluation.  
 
MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Saelens, approve the amendment to the City 
Manager’s employment agreement changing the date of the annual performance 
evaluation form “before June 1 of each calendar year,” to “during September of each 
calendar year.” The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
Authorization to Apply for an AIP Grant (AIP22) to Complete the Rehabilitation of 
Runway 16/34. Voetberg reported the issue before Council is the authorization to submit 
an application for an Airport Improvement Program grant to complete the rehabilitation 
of Runway 16/34 and purchase a new ARFF truck 
 
MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by Busby, to authorize staff to apply for the 
AIP22, in the amount of $3,303.649.00 for completion of runway 16/34 rehabilitation 
project and the purchase of a new ARFF truck; recognizing that the city’s match, in the 
amount of $367,073.00, is programmed into the proposed FY2013/2014 City of Newport 
budget.. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
Approval of Modification A to FAA Grant for the Rehabilitation of Runway 16 at the 
Newport Municipal. Voetberg report that the issue before Council is the approval of 
Modification A to the FFA grant for the rehabilitation of Runway 16 at the Newport 
Municipal Airport. 
 
MOTION was made by Sawyer , seconded by Beemer, to approve Modification A to the 
U.S. Department of Transportation (FFA) grant (agreement number: AJW-FN-WSA-12-
S059-A) to include the relocation and rebuilding of navigational aids on Runway 16.The 
motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
Consideration of Resolution No. 3626 Regarding the City Manager’s Authority to Settle 
Lawsuits. Voetberg report that the issue before Council is consideration of the adoption 
of Resolution No. 3626 regarding the City Manager’s authority to settle lawsuits. Allen 
informed and reviewed the major change to this resolution with the Council. This 
resolution will be brought back to the Council on a future City Council meeting.   
 

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 



 
Sawyer attended the Town Hall on April 29, 2013 for Roumagoux 
Sawyer attended the opening of the Sea Loin exhibit at the Aquarium. 
Voetberg shared the painting by a sea lion presented to the City at the exhibit opening. 
Sawyer attended the Volunteer Dinner April 23, 2013. 
 
Saelens moving towards an evaluation form to bring to the Council they are going with a 
letter. The committee is looking into Council training in using the new evaluation form. 
Believes they will need one more meeting. Allen shared the next meeting is May 16, 
2013 and Jim has been involved the whole time. 
 
Swanson 60 plus center used the calendar guys for serving at their May Day event. 
They are hosting a panel of experts in estate planning training. Newport Reads event 
with the book by Brain Doyle was very well received. They had over a 100 people. 
 
Beemer attended the Port meeting on April 23, 2013. The port is very close to finishing 
the international terminal project.  The most interesting figure to come out of the budget 
was selling the rebar etc. for just a hair under a million dollars. 
 
Allen attended City Manager’s Evaluation Process Sub-Group meeting on May 2.  
Allen attended on April 16th the FINE (Fishermen Involved in Natural Energy) meeting. 
They had some updates of which he provided one on territory sea plants and what is 
happening with some legislation that is in process. 
Audit committee is schedule another meeting in July to get the Council more involved in 
the auditing. Auditors are going to give the Councilor benchmarks and activities to assist 
them in getting involved in the audit process. After some discussion Council set a 
August 5th work session for audit and finance department concerns. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:20 P.M. 
 
 
 
______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Cynthia A. Breves, Executive Assistant   Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 





































 



























 
   

Jim Voetberg 
City Manager 

CITY OF NEWPORT 
169 S.W. Coast Hwy. 
Newport, OR  97365 

j.voetberg@thecityofnewport.net 
 
 
 

Manager’s Report 
Meeting of May 20, 2013 

 
 
Following is the Manager’s Report for the City Council meeting of May 20, 2013: 
 
Suggestion/Concern/Complaint update: Attached for Council review is the current 
Suggestion/Concern/Complaint update.  The update covers citizen comments to staff, 
citizen comments brought to staff’s attention by Councilors, and citizen comments voiced 
at Council meetings.  Closed items over 30 days old have been dropped off the list.   
 
Department Monthly Reports:  Attached are monthly reports prepared by each 
department head briefly listing various activities that have occurred in their department 
over the past month.  The reports are not intended to be overly detailed, but provides 
general activities that have recently occurred.  
 

mailto:j.voetberg@thecityofnewport.net






 



April 2013 
 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT STATUS  
 
   

I. A “RAUCOUS” MONTH 
A. I BEGAN LAST MONTH’S REPORT BY SAYING THAT MARCH WAS 

“QUIET.” APRIL WASN’T. IT MARKED WHAT IS PROBABLY THE 
MOST INTENSE PERIOD YOUR FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
EXPERIENCES: A ONE-WEEK VISIT BY OUR AUDITORS AND THE 
FINAL, FRENZIED PREPARATIONS FOR THE BUDGET 
COMMITTEE MEETINGS IN MAY. 

B. IN ADDITION, WE INTERVIEWED SIX INDIVIDUALS FOR TWO 
(OR THREE) POSITIONS. (IT TURNED OUT TO BE THREE). IN 
THE END WE HIRED RENEE MCCASLIN AND RANDI SILLER 
FOR THE TWO PART-TIME (.7 FTE) FINANCIAL SPECIALIST ONE 
POSITIONS; THE THIRD POSITION, THAT OF FINANCIAL 
SPECIALIST III, HAS BEEN FILLED BY JOHN DUBOIS, WHO 
BEGINS ON JUNE 3RD.  BOTH RENEE AND RANDI ARE LEARNING 
THEIR NEW POSITIONS RAPIDLY AND HAVE ALREADY MADE A 
MARKED DIFFERENCE IN THE FUNCTIONING OF THE FINANCE 
DEPARTMENT. RENEE, INCIDENTALLY, WAS A SARGEANT IN 
AFGHANISTAN AND HAD INTERVIEWED EARLIER FOR THE 
FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT POSITION 
AND, ALSO, FOR THE ORIGINAL HUMAN RESOURCES POSITION. 
SHE FINISHED SECOND BOTH TIMES, AND WE ARE DELIGHTED 
THAT SHE TRIED A THIRD TIME. RANDI HAS BEEN WORKING AS 
A TEMP FOR US SINCE LAST JULY AND HAS IMPRESSED US 
WITH HER RAW INTELLIGENCE, INTUITIVE GRASP OF ALL 
THINGS FINANCIAL, AND HER ORGANIZATIONAL ABILITIES. A 
FOURTH PERSON, PRESENT EMPLOYEE JIM SALISBURY 
MOVED TO FINANCE FROM PUBLIC WORKS, WORKING FOR JJ. 
HE WILL CONTINUE TO PERFORM PUBLIC WORKS 
INSPECTIONS, TRAIN EMPLOYEES IN SAFETY PROCEDURES 
AND PRACTICES, AND AUGMENT JJ’S ACTIVITIES IN RISK 
MANAGEMENT. 

C. ALONG WITH THE ADDITIONAL PERSONNEL, WE ARE MAKING  
PHYSICAL CHANGES WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT. LINDA 
BROWN MOVES TO THE OPEN OFFICE NOW SERVING AS OUR 



April 2013 
 

CONFERENCE ROOM; THE CONFERENCE ROOM WILL RETURN 
TO ITS ORIGINAL POSITION (LINDA’S PRESENT OFFICE). WE 
WILL ALSO RE-DESIGN THE CUSTOMER SERVICE AREA WHERE 
RENEE WILL JOIN KAY AT THE FRONT COUNTER, ENABLING US 
TO HAVE A SECOND LOCATION TO RECEIVE PAYMENTS AND 
ANSWER QUESTIONS FOR OUR CUSTOMERS. 

D. IN APRIL, THE NEWPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT, LINCOLN 
COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT, AND THE OREGON STATE 
POLICE HIGHLIGHTED “DISTRACTIVE DRIVING.” CLOSE TO  100 
TICKETS WERE ISSUED.  THE VIOLATORS WERE ELIGIBLE TO 
ENTER A DIVERSION PROGRAM IN LIEU OF A FULL FINE, BY 
CONTACTING KATHY, OUR COURT CLERK. SHE SCHEDULED 
THEM INTO ONE OF TWO “DISTRACTION DRIVING COURSES” IN 
MAY.   

II. THE BUDGET FOR NEXT YEAR 
A. THE PROPOSED BUDGET WAS FINISHED. IT TOPPED OUT AT 

ABOUT $54 MILLION, $11 MILLION DOLLARS LARGER THAN 
THIS YEAR’S BUDGET (PRIMARILY BECAUSE OF THE $9.0 
MIILLION IN GRANTS FOR THE AIRPORT FUND). 

B. BUDGET COMMITTEE HEARINGS BEGAN ON MAY 7TH, AND 
THOUGH THE PROCESS IS NOT FINISHED, THERE IS LITTLE 
DOUBT THAT THE ADOPTED BUDGET WILL LOOK A BIT 
DIFFERENT FROM THE BUDGET SUBMITTED TO THE 
COMMITTEE FOR APPROVAL. 

III. HUMAN RESOURCES 
A. FINISHED BACKGROUND CHECK POLICY 
B. HIRED FINANCIAL SPECIALIST III 
C. HIRED 2 FINANCIAL SPECIALIST I 
D. WORKED WITH CIS TO FORM BACK TO WORK PLAN FOR A 

PARKS AND REC EMPLOYEE 
E. CREATED AND HELD COMMUNICATION CLASS FOR AIRPORT 

STAFF 



 

Page 1 of 2 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Derrick Tokos, Community Development Director 

Date: May 13, 2013 

Re: Department Update 

 
MONTHLY PERMIT FIGURES 
 
The following is a summary of April 2013 building and land use activity. 

 Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing 
Permits 

Construction Value Land Use 
Actions 

Apr. 16 
($27,979.15) 

24 
($3,982.72) 

8 
($2,779.72) 

 
$4,158,400 

5 
($942.00) 

YTD 41 
($35,494.25) 

65 
($11,714.24) 

23 
($6,998.02) 

 
$4,908,722 

11 
($4,885.00) 

 

Building permit activity included the Safeway renovation, construction of the new Umpqua Bank Building, a new 
ice house at Bornstein Seafoods, three new single family dwellings, a church remodel, a hotel remodel, a 
carport, 4 new freestanding signs, 12 wall signs, a temporary signs.  The land use actions include zoning text 
amendments to allow Accessory Dwelling Units citywide, adoption of the Port of Newport’s capital facilities 
element into the Newport Comprehensive Plan, land use compatibility and an estuary review of renovation 
plans for the Port of Newport Hoist Dock and a partition of the Curry Marine parcel. 
 
STATUS OF MAJOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS  
 
Port Terminal Project:  Port is paving in front of the docks.  City is still awaiting a final write-up from the project 
engineer regarding deferred structural improvements.  Once that report is received, final inspections can be 
performed and an occupancy permit issued. 
 
Bornstein Seafood:  Piling repair and construction of a new ice house.  Permits issued. No inspections to date. 
 
Lincoln County School District:  Work on classrooms and storage building at High School is ongoing.  Footings 
poured for playground building at the Intermediate School. 
 
O’Reilly Auto Parts:  Building plans have been submitted and reviewed.  Anticipate issuing permit after the 
ravine fill project is completed. 
 
Umpqua Bank:  Permit issued and work is underway on the foundation.  No inspections yet. 
 
Safeway:  Permit issued and work is underway.  Footing inspection performed on support columns for the 
building façade.  Partial framing inspection to be performed 5/14/13.   
 

Nazarene Church Outreach/Community Center:  Continuing to install windows.  Permit for fire sprinkler system 
reviewed and approved.  It appears that work is being performed by volunteers and is progressing slowly. 
 

Walgreens:  Paving and landscaping has been installed and interior finish work is being completed.  Anticipate 
that final inspections will be performed and temporary occupancy permit issued within the next couple of weeks. 



Page 2 of 2 

Teevin Bros. Log Yard:  Staff decision approving the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) was appealed.  Evidentiary 
hearing before the Planning Commission was held on 4/22/13.  Planning Commission approved the TIA (i.e. 
denied the appeal) at its 5/13/13 meeting. Deadline for appealing the Commission’s decision to the Council is 
5/28/13. 
 
SIGNIFICANT PLANNING PROJECTS 
 
Safe Haven Hill Tsunami Evacuation Improvements:  FEMA authorized and funded the Phase 1 scope of work, 
including supplemental geotechnical and benefit-cost analysis.  Kickoff meeting with the consultants and 
Oregon Emergency Management (OEM) was held 3/8/13.  Supplemental geotechnical work to be completed 
towards the end of May, with benefit-cost analysis to follow.  All Phase 1 work must be completed by 1/26/14. 
 
Creation of Land Bank for Work Force Housing:  Planning Commission reviewed an agreement between the 
City, Lincoln Community Land Trust (LCLT), and Community Service Consortium (CSC) on 3/11/13 and 
recommend that it be adopted.  Agreement calls for LCLT, with CSC staff support, to construct six workforce 
housing units over the next five years.  City would make property available out of its land inventory as a “land 
bank.”  Council considered the agreement at its 4/15/13 work session, and the matter is scheduled as a 
discussion item on 5/20/13. 
 
Vacation Rental Code Update:  At this time 90 applications for VRD or B&B endorsements have been 
submitted.  The City has conducted 82 inspections, 62 of which have passed.  Many of those that have yet to 
pass have significant repairs that need to be undertaken.  Fire egress out of bedroom windows, lack of GFCI 
outlets, inadequate hand railing or guard rails on staircases (primarily on decks), and strapping on water heaters 
were the primary issues identified through the inspection process. 
 
Transportation System Plan (TSP) Update:  Council adopted the TSP amendments on 11/5/12.  Zoning code 
chapters for transportation impact analysis studies and street improvements for infill development were effective 
the first of the year.  The trip budget program will be effective once the County and State adopt the proposal.  
The Board of County Commissioner’s met on 5/1/13 to initiate the County adoption process and referred the 
amendments to the County Planning Commission. A hearing before the Commission has yet to be scheduled. 
 
Agate Beach Street and Recreation Enhancements:  On 8/2/12 FHWA announced that the project will be 
funded in the amount of $557,696.  City provided ODOT with technical information they need for the grant 
agreement.  ODOT is working on the documents but has not provided a date for when they will be completed. 
 
Reservoir UGB Amendment and Annexation:  The expansion proposal was approved by the City Council on 
5/6/13 and has been forwarded to the County for their review and approval.  A meeting date for the Board of 
Commissioners to initiate the process has not been set. 
 
Port of Newport/City of Newport Task Force on Access to the International Terminal:  Issue paper drafted and 
supplemented by analysis from ODOT outlining challenges the City, Port, and community face in pursuing a 
refinement plan to identify alternative freight routes.  This information was presented to the taskforce on 3/12/13. 
 
Planning for Replacement of the Yaquina Bay Bridge:  City and County staff and elected officials met with 
ODOT regional planning staff on 2/25/13 to discuss the need to begin advance planning for future replacement 
of the bridge.  ODOT has budgeted $150,000 for data and modeling work.  The funds will be available 7/1/13, 
and the City and County will meet with ODOT on 5/16/13 to develop a scope of services for the consultants. 
 
COMMITTEE WORK 
 
Planning Commission:  Held work session on 4/8/13 to review zoning code changes related to Accessory 
Dwelling Units, the Port’s recently adopted Strategic Business and Capital Facilities Plans, and procedures for 
the Teevin Bros. TIA appeal hearing.  The Commission held a public hearing on the appeal on 4/22/13, and 
received additional written evidence and final argument during the subsequent open record period. 
 
CWACT Technical Advisory Committee:  Met 5/9/13 to discuss rating criteria for STIP grant proposals.  Newport 
is seeking $1,075,000 of state funding ($2.6 million total project cost) for construction of the SE 35th Street 
intersection and related improvements along Ferry Slip Road.  Staff to present project to Area Commission on 
Transportation (ACT) on 5/23/13.  ACT will meet in July to prioritize regions grant proposals. 
 
Parking Districts:  The Bay Front committee met to walk the district and discuss project priorities. 



















 

Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Jim Protiva, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: May 13, 2013 

Re: Department Update - April 2013 

Municipal Pool  
 

• Re-opened pool to the public on April 15th  after 60 days of being closed  
• Regular programming picked back up, we didn’t offer any special events or activity 
• Pool passes are extended for the equivalent amount of time that each pass-holder 

lost due to shut down, a large registration undertaking 
• Started registration for May lessons and preparations for Fiesta Swim (May 5th) 

 
 

Recreation Center 
 

• Hired and began training of 1 PT Building Attendant and 2 Rec. Leaders  
• 2 staff members attended the “Matter of Balance” training presented by OHSU which 

certifies them as instructors.   
• Judy attended the “Customer Service on the Frontline” presented by City Hall. 
• Stretch and Flex class continues to grow, with 50 people attending  
• T’ai Chi is increasing as well, with up to 16 people attending at once.   

  
 

Sports Programs 
 

• Record numbers for our middle school track team 
• Started a new program: 1st-5th grade track. Seems well received so far. 
• Held a middle school track meet with around 140 competitors from all over 

Lincoln County.  
 
 

Newport 60 plus Activity Center 
• AARP Tax aide helped 619 persons file paperwork this season 
• Trips this month were to Hood River and Chinook Winds 
• Attorney Stacey Mealer held law program “Legal Days” with 12 appointments 
• Matter of Balance training held by OHSU with 26 attending  



Parks & Rec Data 
April 2013

Facility usage 
counts

# Programs 
offered 

New 
annual 
passes 

Total 
annual 
passes

New 
other 
passes

Total other 
passes 

Drop in 
users

Senior Center 1,382 30 N/A N/A N/A N/A 48

Sports 1,840 est. vists 7 N/A N/A N/A N/A 624
mult. Locations

Recreation Center 13,090 28 77 728 72 559 1029

Municipal Pool 1376 6 12 140 20 88 599

Totals 17,688 71 89 868 92 647 2,300

*spectators are not required to have a pass
*Rec Center pass allows Pool use
*213 City employee/FD Volunteer active passes not inc



 
 
 

  Phil Paige, Fire Chief 
 Newport Fire Department 
 245 NW 10TH ST 
 Newport, Oregon 97365 
 
 

 
May 13, 2013 
 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager 
Re: April Monthly Activities 
 
Here is a brief summary of Fire Department activities in April.  
 
The budget draft was completed and presented to the budget committee. 
  
Last month, our administrative people were stretched thin. Melanie broke her ankle (at home) and has been off for 
a couple weeks. Hopefully she will be released for at least partial duty by next week. Chris Rampley was recovering 
from surgery, and was helping out a lot while on light duty. Rob took a week of well-deserved vacation, and last 
week I attended the Oregon Fire Chiefs Conference in Redmond, OR.  
 
During April, we received two more applications for volunteer firefighter and one more application for the cadet 
program. 
 
Operations –  
There were no major incidents during April, however, the first weekend in May we had an explosion and power 
outage at the substation at 7th and Harney. We also had two simultaneous fires on that Sunday. First, we were 
dispatched to a fire in a commercial building that was contained to a dryer and laundry area. While that fir was in 
progress, we were dispatched to a fire at the Embarcadero. This was a wall fire that began in smoking materials, 
travelled up a concealed wall space to the attic. When it got into the attic, it was held in check by the building’s fire 
sprinklers, while the crews extinguished the fire. 
 
Operations on these fires went well, nobody was injured, and we received mutual aid from our neighboring 
departments which helped us greatly.  
 
During April, the department has responded to 139 calls for service. So far, we have responded to a total of 543 
calls this year (as of 4/30). 
 
The new “Resident Volunteer” program has been working out well. We were able to keep staffing at three 
personnel during Chris Rampley’s medical leave, by scheduling Brandon Webber’s time as a resident volunteer. 
Chris has now been released for full duty. 
 
We hope to hire the two seasonal firefighter positions for the summer, by June (hopefully before Memorial Day 
Weekend).  
 
Central Coast Fire Authority – The Fire Chiefs will be meeting this month to develop more specific details 
regarding the Administrative “Fire Authority” proposal, and the Collaboration Committee will meet again on May 
28. The process was outlined for the Council in a short update presentation for the Council at the April 15 meeting. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Phil Paige, Fire Chief 

 
 

 



 



SUGGESTION/CONCERN/COMPLAINT FORM--CITY OF NEWPORT
Date City
 Notified No. Assigned Claimant Suggestion/Concern/Complaint Status
1/18/2013 195-PW-1-18-13 Hovey Grosvenor Wants contact regarding drainage issues OPENED: 1/22/13 -- Contacted 

408 SE Elm Street on Elm Street.  It is affecting his residence. Hovey at site. Cut drain ditch in 
South Beach Also maintenance of gravel street. with grader, and rocked and graded

street.  CLOSED
1/24/2013 196-PW-1-24-13 Rich Gogl Requested NE 56th & 57th Streets be OPENED:  1-25-13 -- Street was

graded graded.  CLOSED
1/25/2013 197-Fin-1-25-13 Pat Maguire Was not notified of higher than normal water OPENED: 1-25-13 -- This matter

usage, so bill increased dramatically.  He was referred to Finance Director
has repaired leak, but cannot afford the
increased charges from the leak, and
especially with the most recent fee 
increases imposed by the City.

1/25/2013 198-PW-1-25-13 Nye Beach Merchants Requested cleaning the Nye Beach Visual OPENED: 1-25-13 - Litter was
Association Arts Stairway picked up on 1-25 and 1-28.

Cleaning from top down. Will
complete on 1-30-13. Stairway
will be checked on a monthly
basis and cleaned as necessary
CLOSED - 1-30-13

1/28/2013 199-PW-1-28-13 Alicia                    
528 NE 1st          

                Sewer slower draining contacte
                 

g y
at City main.

d City said it was OPENED: 1-12-2013-Checked main, ,
opened and flowing. Spoke with 
Newport Plumbing jetted also.  
CLOSED

1/30/2013 200-PW-1-30-13 Citizen visiting City Hall Shared concern handicap ramp
handicap person could fall.

 has bump OPENED 1-30-2013- Referred to 
Public Works. Inspected ramp could 
not locate any bumps. Expansion 
spaces--3/8" between panels. No 
action taken. CLOSED



2/11/2013 201-PW-2-11-13 Randy Holman Agate Heights Apts: Holman an
complaining of numerous smal
water. Please contact and advi

d other tenants 
l particles in tap 
se.

OPENED 2-11-13-Referred to Jason 
in Public Works. Mark made contact 
with Randy and talked about the 
problem. Mark checked water and 
could not see any problems or 
particles. Believe the problem is with 
the water heater. CLOSED

2/12/2013 202-PW-2-12-13 Sylvia Beach Hote
Dinolt

l-Charlet She asked that a crew check a
and/or latteral line that is benea
on NW 3rd street. The line runs
North wall of the Hotel. It occas

 wastwater main 
th the side walk 
 beside the 
ionally backs-up.

OPENED 2-12-13 Referred to PW. 
Checked main open & flowing, found 
wier in downstrem mh. Talked to 
Charlet, she was going to talk to 
plumber said it has been going on for 
2 months. Talked to Tim G. said wier 
has only been in place for about 30 
days. Talk with John Newport 
Plumbing 2-19-13. They were still 
working on problem. 3-5-13 talked 
with Newport Plumbing they fixed 
pressure line everything is ok. 
CLOSED

2/15/2013 203-PW-2-15-13 Brett Hulet Has a office in a building @ loc
There are no handicap ramps &
patients have issuse. Is it build
responsibility to install ramps?

ation in pictures. 
 some of his 

OPENED 2-15-13 Reffered to Tim. 
Per PW Director, this is responsibility 

ing owners of the building owner. Called and let 
Mr. Hulet know the information 3-4-13. 
CLOSED 

2/19/2013 204-PW-2-19-13 Dave Gesik Requests gravel/blade work on
Dolphin between his residence
Motel.

 short section of 
 and Whaler 

OPENED 2-19-13-Referred to Dave 
Public Works. Rocked and graded on 
2/22/13. CLOSED



2/26/2013 205-NPD-2-26-13 Vicki Jo Stephens Upset with Tom Simpson. On S
was hit by (Bag of Beans) on h
of the Shell Station. She was th
power utility box. Officer Simps
don’t have time to file a compla
the Seafood and Wine Festival
believes that it is because she 
Simpson did not have time for 
Hallmark was there and asked
that time she thought she was 
went to the ER. She suffered a
injury. Officer Mitchell was calle
talked with Bag of Beans and t
away from Vicki. He told her th
going out for a neck injury and 
case back over the Simpson. S
with Simpson having the case 
someone else to handle it. She
have something done about Ba

at. 2/23/13 she 
is bicycle in front 
rown into a 
on told her “I 
int because of 
” Ms. Stephens 
is homeless that 
her. Officer Steve 
 if she was ok. At 
but later she 
 head and neck 
d by her and he 

old him to stay 
at he will be 
was turning the 
he is not happy 

and would like 
 would like to 
g of Beans

OPENED 2-26-13 Referred to NPD 
Chief. Chief Miranda conducted an 
investigation and determined that Sgt. 
Simpson conduct an investigation into 
the incident and found that Ms. 
Stephens was not truthful in her state, 
that she was participated in the 
disorderly conduct. Sgt Simpson 
contacted non-involved third parties 
and found that no assault occurred 
and the Ms. Stephens was the verbal 
aggressor in the incident. Chief 
Miranda sent a letter to Ms. Stephens 
with the results of the investigation. 
Chief Miranda determined that Stg. 
Simpson acted appropriately.  
CLOSED 4-22-13

3/4/2013 206-PW-3-4-13 Fisher Sewer Line Plugged, plumber h
city connection.

as checked to OPENED 3-4-13 Referred to Greg. He 
contacted resident checked our sewer 
main it was open & flowing well, 
Contacted the other neighbors no 
problems . Jetted our main to make 
sure. Notifited Fisher 3-5-13 CLOSED.

unknown 207-PW-3-4-13 Button Plumbing Apparent plugged line. OPENED 3-4-13 Referred to PW His 
draines were plugged we jetted our 
main, he thanked us. Problem solved 
3-4-13 CLOSED



3/6/2013 208-NPD-3-6-13 Barrett Business Services There are numerous homeless
our office building as a base ca
encounter bedding,litter, urine,
behind by these vagrants. The
employees, discourage our wa
prevent us from projecting a pr
at our location.

 persons using 
mp. We regularly 

 and feces left 
y intimidate our 
lk-in clients and 
ofessional image 

OPENED 3-6-13 Referred to NPD 
Chief.Area cleaned by complainant. 
Problem has not reoccured. Night 
Staff Advised for Patrol. Caller 
advised to call dispatch if problem 
returns. Extra Patrol. 3-19-13 
CLOSED.

3/6/2013 209-PW-3-6-13 Dan Haden Sewer Backing up OPENED 3-6-13 Referred to 
Collections. Jetted main, had been 
there before a couple years age. 
Didn't find much/ Left message on his 
phone. 3-6-13 CLOSED

3/7/2013 210-PW-3-7-13
Jean Rawley

Request road grade work on S
11th & 12th. Seriuos pot holes.

W Lake between OPENED 3-7-13 Referred to Dave. 
Rock and Bladed. 3-8-13 CLOSED

3/9/2013 211-PW-3-9-13 The Resident Called Lincom th
backing up in her house Lincom
Cooper (Street Dept) He called
P.M. I responed, saw that our m
got Jetter truck.

at sewer was 
 called Chuck 

 me. @ 3:25 
ain was plugged 

OPENED 3-9-13 Referred to Greg 
Evens. Jetted the downstream 
Manhole unplugged the line & relieved 
the surcharged manhole. Claimant 
was contacted. CLOSED 3/9/13

3/13/2013 212-PW-3-13-13 Cheryl Atkinson Drive by, many empty beer con
the Betty Wheeler Field.

tainers littering OPENED 3-13-13 Referred to Jim 
Guenther. Sent Larry down to clean-
up. 3-13-13 CLOSED

3/20/2013 213-PW-3-20-13 Frances Whited In front of her residence schoo
caused the road to depress. Is
fix?

l buses have 
 there anyway to 

OPENED 3-20-13 Referred Dave. 
Looked at problem area and explained 
to her that we could not repair until 
asphalt plant runs again later this 
spring. Claiment was fine with that. 
Follow-up is needed Grind out and 
replace asphalt and base.  



3/27/2013 214-PW-3-27-13 John Gesik Lateral backed up OPENED 3-27-13 Referred 
Collections. Checked Main, He 
wanted to Know where his lateral tied 
in. Have been there several times 
over the years. Jetted Main. Camered 
main. Marked his lateral out on 
ground. Showed him. Plumber 
showed up when we left. CLOSED 3-
27-13

4/17/2013 215_PW-4-17-13 Carol N. Ely Unable to get out of the drive w
parking. Street is too narrow. Ih
Street because I cannot pullou

ay due to street 
ave to Park in 

t of driveway.

OPENED 4-17-13 Refferred to City 
Manager Forwarded to PW for review 
& Recommendation. PW & City 
Manager found the condition does not 
warrant removal of parking. Letter 
sent. 4-22-13 CLOSED

4/24/2013 216-PW-4-24-13 Kathy Wyman Turning left off of HWY 101 (in
heading south) onto SE 40th s
"potholes" or the asphalt drops
vechiles a jolt. Could that be fix

 South Beach 
treet are 
 away and gives 
ed please?

OPENED 4-24-13 Referred to Streets. 
Laskey-Clifton will fill & dress pipe 
trench area on 4-23-13. Re-moblizing 
to site will maintain until asphalt 
placed. Claimant was notified. 
CLOSED 4-24-13

4/26/2013 217-PW-4-26-13 Jenny Thomas Would like someone to stop by
tree in right-of-way, it's threaten
Caller is elderly & has done mo
clean-up but not sure what to d
Please call 1st.

 & assess dead 
ing a shore pine. 

OPENED 4-26-13 Referred to Dave. 
Looked at tree noticed one laying on 

st of the storm 
o with this. 

another really not a hazard at this time 
waiting for call back, Left message to 
call to verify this is the tree in 
question. Follow-up may need to 
remove tree. CLOSED 4-26-13. 

4/26/2013 218-PW-4-26-13 Plumber @ Starbucks Plumber wants help w/sewer li
up into restrooms & can't jet to

ne issue - backed 
 connection.

OPENED 4-26-13 Referred to Greg 
Evens. Went To Talk with Plumber, 
we determined through maps & dye 
his lateral came out on West side of 
HWY 101 our line was clear, we 
confirmed with Tim gave him the 
plumbers card. CLOSED 4-26-13. 



4/30/2013 219-PW-4-30-13 Jodi Worrad Claims that adjacent lot is "own
and has lots of scotch broom, s
comes & clears it. Has an early
better weather.

ed by the city" 
ays city usually 
 bloom due to 

OPENED 4-30-13 Referred to Dave. 
The city has never cleared this area 
and these are private lots in private 
area. Called and left message for call 
back did not receive. 4-30-13 
CLOSED

5/14/2013 220-PW-5-14-13 Ken Cook While in sidewalk crossin gfrom
Pioneer Printing, could not use
(Hover Craft) because there's a
Pioneer Printing wheel chair ra
sidewalk. Probably need to cal

 Towne Pump to 
 his power wheel 
 gap from the 

mp side to the 
l ODOT.

OPENED 5-14-2013 Reffered to 
Streets. Refured to Melissa. Pleased 
to know asphalt ramp will poured on 
5/15 am. CLOSED 5-14-13



 

Project Status Memo - ATJ  05-20-13 

 Memo 
To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Ted Jones,PE, Sr  Proj Mgr 

Date: May 20th, 2013 

Re: Capital Projects Status Update 

 
 
 Project: Ash Street Design and Construction 
Project Number:  2010-003 
 Status:  NW Natural is starting the gas line relocation. 
 Next Task:  Finalize construction contract and conduct Pre-Construction meeting. 
 Budget:  $557,000         
 Description:  Design and construct Ash Street between SE 40th St. and SE Ferry Slip 

Road.  
 
 Project:  Hwy 101 Crosswalk Improvements   
Project Number:  2012-001   
 Status:  Survey data collection is underway and public outreach summary has been 

accepted by ODOT. 
 Next Task: Continue with preliminary design. 
 Budget:  $502,000         
 Description:  This project will improve the visibility and safety of multiple crosswalks on 

Highway 101 between 15th Street and the bridge. Proposed improvements 
include curb extensions and/or pedestrian safety islands, improved signage 
and pavement markings, and in one location pedestrian activated warning 
lights.  

 
 Project:  Big Creek Road Landslide Repairs   
Project Number:  2011-003   
 Status:  Staff is reviewing final plans. 
 Next Task:  Advertise for bid with a late June 2013 bid date. 
 Budget:  $750,000         
 Description:  This project will restore Big Creek Road. A January of 2011 storm caused 

portions of the road to slide away, making the road unsafe for vehicles and 
jeopardizing a buried water main and electrical and telecommunications 
overhead transmission lines. This project is 75% funded through FEMA.     

 
  
  



Project Status Memo - ATJ  05-20-13 Page 2 of 2 
 May 14, 2013 
 

 Project: Lower Big Creek Reservoir Drawdown Pipe Repair  
Project Number:  2012-012 
 Status:  Bid opening on May 9th, 2013.  Clackamas Construction was low bidder at 

$118,220. 
 Next Task:  Issue a Notice of Intent to Award. 
 Budget:  $160,000 
 Description:  Repair a structurally deficient and functionally obsolete 30-inch corrugated metal 

outfall pipe with a 24-inch HDPE Liner and structural grout. 



 Agenda Item #   
 Meeting Date May 20, 2013  
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City of Newport, Oregon 

 
 
Issue/Agenda Title Presentation by the Lincoln Community Land Trust 
 
Prepared By: Derrick Tokos Dept Head Approval:  DT   City Mgr Approval:    
 

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL:  Bill Hall and Ben Baggett, representing the Lincoln Community Land Trust, 
will be present to provide an overview of the work that the Trust is doing to provide affordable housing in Lincoln 
County.  The City Council is considering entering into a partnership with the Trust to facilitate the construction of 
workforce housing in Newport, consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan and recommendations of its 2011 
Housing Needs Analysis. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  This is an opportunity for the Council to ask questions, now that it has had an 
opportunity to review a draft workforce housing agreement with the Trust.  The agreement would be scheduled for 
Council consideration and possible adoption at a future meeting. 
 

PROPOSED MOTION:  None.  This is a discussion item only. 
 

KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY:  In 2010 and 2011, in partnership with the State of Oregon and 
local stakeholders, the City of Newport undertook a comprehensive update to the Housing element of its 
Comprehensive Plan.  That analysis demonstrated that the City lacks an adequate supply of affordable workforce 
housing units, making it difficult for workers to find housing within the city limits, which negatively influences long 
term growth of the economy; the ability of area business’s to attract and retain employees; emergency response times by 
emergency personnel living outside the city; and reinvestment in the economy by community members who spend 
more money on housing. 
 
The City adopted recommendations in the study for how it could help facilitate the creation of workforce housing.  In 
2012 it established a revolving loan fund for construction of affordable housing units using one-time funds from the 
sale of City owned property.  It is also pursuing amendments to its zoning ordinance to allow accessory dwelling units 
in all of its residential areas.  Another recommendation of the study calls for the City to establish a “land bank,” offering 
property out of its inventory for the construction of workforce housing.  An agreement between the Lincoln 
Community Land Trust, Community Services Consortium and City to construct at least six owner occupied units, on 
properties the City would release from its inventory on a case-by-case basis, was reviewed and recommended for 
adoption by the Newport Planning Commission at its March 11, 2013 meeting.  The agreement was also reviewed by 
the Council at an April 15, 2013 work session. 
 

OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  None. 
 

CITY COUNCIL GOALS:  Facilitating the creation of workforce housing and implementing the land bank program 
is a Council goal. 
 

ATTACHMENT LIST:   
• LCLT PowerPoint presentation 
• Draft LCLT and CSC Workforce Housing Agreement  

 

FISCAL NOTES:  Funding needed to implement the agreement is included in the draft budget.  It draws from the 
previously established revolving loan fund and the Community Development Department’s professional services 
budget and does not require an increase over what is budgeted in those respective accounts this fiscal year. 

Page 1 of 1 



The Lincoln Community Land Trust



 A non-profit housing developer
 Creates permanently affordable housing for 

Lincoln County’s low and moderate income 
earners. 

 The Trust provides the land, buyers pay for 
the home.  

 Homeowner has leased rights to the land. 
Buyers agree that when they are ready to sell, 
they will sell to another qualifying buyer

 This keeps the housing PERMANENTLY 
affordable



 99-year inheritable lease gives homeowner 
use of the property

 Inheritability is standard in land trust leases, 
and follows Oregon inheritance law.

 Buyer does not have to meet income 
qualification post-purchase; same is true for 
heir

 A surviving spouse doesn’t have to leave in 
the event of a spouse’s death

 Income restriction is only if home is sold.



 Individuals and families working in Lincoln 
County who earn 60 to 120 percent of area 
median income (AMI)

 For a family of four, that means $33,600 to 
$67,200 per year



 Donation of land or sale at below market 
price

 Government or private funding

 Donated or reduced price materials and labor

 Reduction, waiver, or extended payout of city 
or county development fees

 Energy Efficient Homes reduce Utility Bills



 Homebuyer works with Realtor and Land 
Trust

 Must secure financing through a conventional 
lender

 Also goes through Homebuyer Education and 
Financial Counseling Classes



 Security and stability that comes with home 
ownership

 More house for less money

 Restore and maintain good credit

 Tax benefits of home ownership

 Build equity (what the buyer has put into the 
home, plus 2 percent appreciation per year)

 Prepare for Full Market Homeownership 



 From 1990 to 2010, housing prices grew 
twice as fast as wages in Lincoln County

 Most new construction has been for the 
second home, retirement home and vacation 
rental market

 Large number of homes that are not owner-
occupied increases scarcity, further driving 
up prices

 Lower income levels relative to house prices



 Businesses report growing problems with 
attracting and retaining workers due to 
housing costs

 More essential workers (medical, police, fire, 
public works are commuting long distances)

 Community diversity suffers

 State Land Use Goal 10 obliges cities and 
counties to identify and catalog housing 
resources and available lands for projected 
housing needs



 First Land Trust established in Georgia in 
1969

 Steady growth since the 1980s

 Over 250 now in operation from coast to 
coast

 Model has been replicated overseas in at least 
six other countries

 Flexible model can be used for Housing, 
Retail, Green spaces, etc.



 Launched in 2007 as a project of “At Home in 
Lincoln County,” homelessness and housing 
plan

 County-wide volunteer Board of Directors



Sold for $135,000

Home #1, Lincoln City



On the market for $149,359

Home #2, Neotsu



Completed and on the market for $144,000!

Home #3, Lincoln City



 Providing adequate and affordable work force 
housing is a City goal

 Creating a residential “land bank” is one of 
several City strategies for facilitating 
construction of workforce housing 

 LCLT is an ideal land bank partner as its lease 
structure ensures that properties will be 
affordable over the long term

 LCLT possesses technical expertise and a track 
record of bringing units online through a 
competitive bid process 



 Increasing our understanding of workforce 
housing needs by surveying potential 
homebuyers in Newport

 Engaging member organizations, contractors, 
landowners, and other supporters to increase 
organizational capacity

 Expanding property portfolio and pursuing 
grant funds to support operations

 Continuing public education and outreach



 



 

WORKFORCE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT Page 1 of 7 

WORKFORCE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NEWPORT,  

LINCOLN COMMUNITY LAND TRUST AND 

COMMUNITY SERVICES CONSORTIUM 

 

 

This Agreement between the City of Newport (City), the Lincoln Community Land Trust, a 

public benefit corporation under ORS 65.001(37)  (LCLT), and the Community Services 

Consortium (CSC) defines the roles and responsibilities of each entity related to the development 

of permanently affordable workforce housing in Newport. 

 

RECITALS: 

 

WHEREAS, City lacks an adequate supply of affordable workforce housing, as 

documented in the 2011 Newport Housing Needs Analysis; and  

 

WHEREAS, as a consequence, it is difficult for workers to find housing within the city 

limits, which negatively influences long term growth of the economy; the City’s ability to attract 

and retain employees and employers; emergency response times by emergency personnel living 

outside the city; and reinvestment in the economy by community members who spend more on 

housing; and 

 

WHEREAS, consistent with Goals 1 and 2 of the Housing Element of the Newport 

Comprehensive Plan, City is committed to actively participating in the development of 

workforce housing; and 

 

WHEREAS, to this end, as authorized by ORS 271.330, City intends to relinquish title to 

City-owned real property at no cost to LCLT in order to eliminate the cost of real property from 

the sales price of affordable workforce housing units; and 

 

WHEREAS, City wishes to also grant to LCLT City revolving loan funds for the purpose 

of constructing workforce housing units on said properties; and 

 

WHEREAS, LCLT and CSC, as qualified non-profit organizations under ORS 

271.330(2)(b)(A), are ideal partners for City in this endeavor as LCLT places properties upon 

which workforce housing units are constructed into 99-year inheritable and renewable land 

leases that LCLT or its successor, CSC, will manage to ensure long term affordability; and 

 

WHEREAS, LCLT further possesses the organizational capacity to perform all necessary 

due diligence and project management services, including but not limited to property selection; 

unit design, construction and sale; provision of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 

approved homebuyer education; and ensuring ongoing affordability for future buyers through 

enforcement of lease terms and associated restrictions; and 

 

WHEREAS, LCLT will afford private contractors the opportunity to construct workforce 

housing units according to a competitive bid process, such process being independent of city or 

state public contracting procedures; and 



 

WORKFORCE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT Page 2 of 7 

 

WHEREAS, the construction of workforce housing places otherwise vacant land on the 

property tax roles, which allows City to recover the value of the donated property through tax 

receipts over time; and 

 

WHEREAS, LCLT would be subject to all standard terms of a City revolving loan fund, 

ensuring loaned funds are recouped by City with interest; and  

 

WHEREAS, the parties’ goal is to construct at least six (6) owner-occupied units over the 

five (5) year term of this contract; and  

 

WHEREAS, CSC provides staff support to the LCLT so that it may carry out its 

organizational responsibilities and is similarly interested in promoting workforce housing in 

Newport; and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to establish the extent to which CSC will support LCLT in 

its effort to develop workforce housing in Newport and serve in LCLT’s stead should LCLT no 

longer be able to uphold its obligations under this Agreement.   

 

 IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES above mentioned, for 

and in consideration of the mutual promise hereafter stated, as follows: 

 

1. RECITALS. The Recitals to this Agreement set forth above are hereby incorporated herein as 

if fully set out, shall constitute contractual provisions, and are not mere recitals. 

 

2. PURPOSE:  This Agreement describes the respective responsibilities of each party in 

providing for the development and management of permanently affordable workforce 

housing units within the City of Newport. 

 

3. TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT:  This Agreement shall be effective on the date that it is 

signed by all parties.  Unless extended as provided in this Section 3 or terminated earlier 

pursuant to Section 10, with the exception of LCLT’s continuing obligations, the term of this 

Agreement shall be for a period of one year.  This Agreement may be extended up to four (4) 

times, each for a period of up to one (1) year upon written mutual consent of all parties.  

Upon expiration or termination, this Agreement shall automatically be extended to govern 

LCLT’s completion of any work previously initiated hereunder.   

 

4. WORKFORCE HOUSING DEFINED:  For the purpose of this Agreement, the term 

“workforce housing” means housing constructed by or for LCLT, which is marketed and sold 

to an individual or family making between 60 and 120 percent of median family income and 

employed, or, for families, with at least one household member employed, in Lincoln 

County. 

 

5. LINCOLN COMMUNITY LAND TRUST RESPONSIBILITIES:  LCLT will assign staff 

with knowledge and training in the community land trust model and the development of 

workforce housing units to perform the following general duties: 

 



 

WORKFORCE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT Page 3 of 7 

 

A. Administrative Services 

 

i. Coordinate projects;  

ii. Develop and manage project budgets;  

iii. Coordinate with other contracts (e.g. accounting, legal);  

iv. Coordinate with local banks for lending resources to potential homebuyers;  

v. Conduct marketing efforts for the sale of each unit;  

vi. Provide or coordinate homebuyer training courses and manage the application process 

for prospective buyers; and  

vii. Maintain ongoing affordability of the units by updating and/or enforcing the land 

leases for each unit and by ensuring the resale restriction formula is applied to each 

subsequent sale. 

 

B. Real Estate Development Services 

 

i. Identify property suitable for construction of workforce housing units;  

ii. Prepare concept plans and preliminary cost estimates sufficient to demonstrate to City 

policy making bodies that the sales price achieves the affordability provisions;  

iii. Provide all necessary contracting documents (RFP, contract, notices, etc.);  

iv. Oversee the contractor selection and award process;  

v. Collect necessary documentation from selected contractor per contract terms;  

vi. Manage construction from design, site preparation to occupancy of the units;  

vii. Evaluate deliverables against project scope, cost, and schedule;  

viii. Perform routine progress meetings on site as required;  

ix. Track progress payments using percentage completion method;  

x. Maintain submittals and project documents;  

xi. Serve as single point of contact to the City, contractor, key stakeholders;  

xii. Ensure that contract terms with contractor and City are satisfied;  

xiii. Provide regular project updates to the City and general public; and 

xiv. Coordinate activities for sale of homes with a real estate agent. 

 

C. Additional duties will be performed as mutually agreed upon by the LCLT Board of 

Directors and City to carry out the objectives of this Agreement. 

 

6. CITY OF NEWPORT RESPONSIBILITIES:  City agrees to provide the following resources 

to LCLT to facilitate construction of workforce housing on that parcel within City’s 

corporate limits:   

 

A. City shall identify City-owned real property appropriate for the location of workforce 

housing units.  Upon a determination by the Newport City Council that such City-owned 

real property is not needed for public use and should be utilized for low income 

(workforce) housing for a period of at least 20 years, consistent with Oregon Revised 

Statute 271.330, City shall transfer such identified property for construction of workforce 



 

WORKFORCE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT Page 4 of 7 

housing units.  Additional deed and sale terms beyond those required by this Agreement 

may be negotiated by the parties prior to transfer of an individual City parcel to LCLT. 

 

B. Upon transfer of a particular City parcel subject to the terms of this Agreement, City shall 

also pay LCLT $10,000 for professional services associated with LCLT’s performance of 

this Agreement’s terms regarding the transferred parcel, which parties agree is sufficient 

to construct at least one single family dwelling or duplex each year.   

 

C. Reserve up to $30,000 to be applied in whole or in part on an as-needed basis towards 

site improvements on transferred parcels, upon City’s receipt of LCLT’s reasonable 

written request.  Such requests shall be made by LCLT concurrent with presentation of 

development plans to the City Planning Commission and Council.  Once depleted, this 

$30,000 amount will not be replenished. 

 

D. Make available a minimum of $150,000 of City revolving loan funds for construction of 

units on the transferred parcel, subject to a separate loan agreement between the parties 

containing standard City loan terms. 

 

E. Allocate staff time to assist LCLT in identifying suitable properties and bringing forward 

appropriate sites and plans to the City Planning Commission and Council. 

 

7. TIMING OF DEVELOPMENT:  LCLT shall obtain certificates of occupancy for each 

workforce housing unit constructed on transferred property within eighteen (18) months of 

the transfer date, unless an alternative timeline is authorized in writing by City. 

 

8. DISPOSITION OF TRANSFERRED PROPERTY:  Each City parcel conveyed to LCLT 

shall be subject to a deed restriction requiring that such property be used expressly for 

workforce housing purposes for a period of at least 20 years from the date a certificate of 

occupancy is issued.  The deed restriction shall further include a reversionary interest in City, 

ensuring that ownership of the transferred property will return to City in the event that the 

use limitation is violated. 

 

9. AFFORDABILITY ASSURANCE:  Once a certificate of occupancy is obtained for a unit, 

LCLT agrees to place the property into a 99 year inheritable and renewable land lease, 

impose contractual limitations on the sale of the unit, and manage the lease and contract to 

ensure that the unit is used for workforce housing purposes. 

 

10. TERMINATION:  The City and LCLT agree to review this agreement not less than every 12 

months. This agreement may be terminated upon written mutual consent of all parties 

specifying the termination date, or by any party upon 30 days’ prior written notice.   

 

11. DISPUTE RESOLUTION:  If any disputes, disagreements, or controversies arise between 

the parties pertaining to the interpretation, validity, or enforcement of this Agreement, the 

parties shall, upon the request of City, submit such dispute to binding arbitration under the 

Oregon Uniform Arbitration Act, ORS 36.600 et seq.  Arbitration shall be requested by 

delivering to the other party a written request for arbitration.  Within five (5) days of receipt 

of such request, the parties shall select a mutually agreeable arbitrator and designate mutually 



 

WORKFORCE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT Page 5 of 7 

agreeable rules of arbitration.  If the parties cannot agree upon an arbitrator within five (5) 

days, an arbitrator may be appointed by the presiding judge of the Lincoln County Circuit 

Court, upon the request of either party.  If the parties have not designated mutually agreeable 

rules of arbitration at such time as the arbitrator is appointed, the arbitrator shall adopt rules 

for the arbitration.  The arbitrator’s decision shall be binding upon the parties. 

 

12. WORKER’S COMPENSATION:  The LCLT and its subcontractors, if any, are subject 

employers under the Oregon Workers’ Compensation laws and shall comply with ORS 

656.017, which requires them to provide Workers’ Compensation coverage for all their 

subject workers. 

 

13. INDEMNITY:   
 

A. LCLT shall hold harmless, indemnify, and defend City from any and all liability, actions, 

claims, losses, damages, or other costs including attorney fees and witness costs (at both 

trial and appeal level, whether or not a trial or appeal ever takes place) that may be 

asserted by any person or entity arising from, during, or in connection with the 

performance of its duties described in this Agreement, except liability arising out of the 

sole negligence of the other.  If any aspect of this indemnification shall be found to be 

illegal or invalid for any reason whatsoever, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect 

the validity of the remainder of the indemnification provision. 

 

B. City shall hold harmless, indemnify, and defend LCLT up to the limits of the Oregon 

Tort Claims Act, from any and all liability, actions, claims, losses, damages, or other 

costs including attorney fees and witness costs (at both trial and appeal level, whether or 

not a trial or appeal ever takes place) that may be asserted by any person or entity arising 

from, during, or in connection with the performance of its duties described in this 

Agreement, except liability arising out of the sole negligence of the other.  If any aspect 

of this indemnification shall be found to be illegal or invalid for any reason whatsoever, 

such illegality or invalidity shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the 

indemnification provision.   

 

14. COMPLIANCE WITH NON-DISCRIMINATION REQUIREMENTS:  The LCLT will not 

unlawfully discriminate against any employee or person served on account of race, color, 

sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, religion, ancestry, sexual orientation or national 

origin in its performance of this agreement.  Further, the LCLT agrees to: 

 

A. Comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000d) in regard to 

persons served; and 

 

B. Adhere to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000e) in regard to 

employees or applicants for employment; and 

 

C. Conform to the requirements of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section 504 of 

the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; and 

 

D. Satisfy the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act; and 



 

WORKFORCE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT Page 6 of 7 

 

E. Prevent any funds from this agreement from being used to sponsor, promote, or otherwise 

to engage in political activities. 

 

15. ASSIGNMENT:  LCLT may assign any of its responsibilities under this Contract upon 

receipt of City’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

 

16. GUARANTY.  CSC unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees the performance by LCLT 

of each and every obligation of LCLT under this Agreement.  This guaranty shall be 

continuing and shall terminate only upon the satisfaction by LCLT of each and every one of 

LCLT’s obligations under this Agreement.  

 

17. GUARANTOR’S CONSENT.  CSC consents that it will not be necessary for the City, in 

order to enforce this guaranty, to initiate an action or exhaust any remedies against LCLT.  

CSC consents that this guaranty may be immediately enforced upon LCLT’s failure to 

perform any obligation under this Agreement.  Guarantor consents that the parties may, from 

time-to-time modify, alter, or change this Agreement without in any way releasing or 

discharging CSC from its obligations under this Agreement.  This guaranty shall not be 

released, extinguished, modified, or any way affected by failure on the part of City to enforce 

all the rights and remedies available to it under this Agreement. 

 

18. AMENDMENTS:  No amendments to this Agreement shall be effective unless made in 

writing and signed by all parties.  There are no understandings, agreements or 

representations, oral or written regarding this Agreement except as specified or referenced 

herein. 
 

19. SEVERABILITY:  If any court of competent jurisdiction shall hold any provisions of this 

Agreement invalid or unenforceable, such holding shall not invalidate or render 

unenforceable any other provision hereof. 

 

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 

parties.  There are no understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written, not 

specified herein regarding this Agreement. 

 

21. EXECUTION:  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall 

be deemed to be an original, and all of which shall constitute but one and the same 

agreement.  City shall provide each party with a set of all executed counterparts.  By 

signature of their authorized representatives below, the parties to this agreement 

acknowledge that they have read this Agreement, understand it, and agree to be bound. 

 

22. NOTICE:  All notices required by this agreement must be in writing and delivered to the 

parties at the addresses set forth below. 

 

Lincoln Community Land Trust    Community Services Consortium 

Benjamin Baggett, Executive Director   Martha Lyon, Executive Director 

545 SW 2
nd

 Street, Suite A    545 SW 2
nd

 Street, Suite A 

Corvallis, OR 97333     Corvallis, OR 97333 



 

WORKFORCE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT Page 7 of 7 

 

     City of Newport 

     Derrick Tokos, Community Development Director 

     169 SW Coast Highway 

     Newport, OR 97365 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Memorandum on the dates 

show hereunder, 

 

Dated at Newport, Oregon this _____ day of _____________, 2013 

 

 

CITY OF NEWPORT    LINCOLN COMMUNITY LAND TRUST 

 

 

By:      By:       

Printed Name:  Jim Voetberg    Printed Name:  Bill Hall 

Title:  City Manager     Title:  Chair, Board of Directors 

Address: 169 SW Coast Highway   Address: 545 SW 2
nd

 Street, Suite A 

  Newport, OR 97365     Corvallis, OR 97333 

Date:      Date:       

 

 

      COMMUNITY SERVICES CONSORTIUM 

 

 

      By:       

      Printed Name:  Martha Lyon 

      Title:  Executive Director 

      Address: 545 SW 2
nd

 Street, Suite A 

        Corvallis, OR 97333   

      Date:       

 

 

 

 
F:\1Clients\Muni\Newport, City of\COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT\Workforce Housing Development\AGT - Workforce Housing Development (REV CHC 040113).docx 



 



  
 Meeting Date May 20, 2013 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
 
Issue/Agenda Title:    Consideration of an Adjustment to Utility Rates  
 
Prepared By: Tim Gross, PW Dir/CE  Dept Head Approval: _____    City Manager Approval:   
 
Issue Before the Council:    
 
Consideration of an adjustment to Utility rates to comply with a 5 year rate adjustment scenario for the 
purpose of generating sufficient revenue to implement a systematic program of improvements and 
replacement of the water, wastewater and storm water systems. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Adopt the following resolutions: 

• Resolution 3628: A Resolution Setting Rates for Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and 
Penalties, and Repealing Resolution No. 3592 

• Resolution 3627: A Resolution Setting Wastewater Utility Rates and Repealing Resolution No. 
3593 

• Resolution 3629: A Resolution Setting Stormwater Utility Fees and Repealing Resolution No. 
3594 

• Resolution 3630: A Resolution Setting Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fees and Repealing 
Resolution No. 3595 

 
Proposed Motions: 
 
As discussed in the May 14th, 2013 Budget Committee Meeting, these resolutions are being 
forwarded for Council consideration and discussion only. Staff recommends delaying action on these 
resolutions until the June 3rd, 2013 Council Meeting, which allows further discussion and 
consideration following the Budget Committee meeting scheduled for May 30th, 2013. 
 
Key Facts and Information Summary:    

 
Attached for the Council’s consideration are resolutions adjusting the billing rates for water and 
wastewater, and adjustments to the Utility Infrastructure and Stormwater Utility Fees. The rate 
adjustments and fees proposed in these resolutions conform to the 5 year rate adjustment strategy 
identified and discussed in the FY13 and FY14 Budgeting Process, Council Meetings, and Public 
Hearings. The rates within the resolutions have been adjusted from 2012-13 rates as follows: 
  



Water Increase 15% 
Wastewater Increase 15% 

Utility Infrastructure Fee Increase 5% 
Stormwater Increase 5% 

 
The details of the proposed resolutions adjusting utility rates are as follows: 
 
Resolution 3628: A Resolution Setting Rates for Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and Penalties, 
and Repealing Resolution No. 3592 
 
The following changes to the FY13 water rate structure are proposed: 

1. Section 1.A: Connection fees for the installation of new services have been adjusted to reflect 
actual costs. 

2. Section 1.B: Wording has been revised to clarify when street cutting and asphalt restoration 
costs will be added to a new connection fee. 

3. Section 2: The deposit for a new utility account has been modified. In the FY13 rate structure 
and before, the deposit for a new utility account was $146 regardless of meter size. This 
deposit was discovered to be insufficient to cover losses the City incurred due to delinquent 
water bills. Utility customers can accrue up to 2 full months of utility billings before water is shut 
off for nonpayment. Consequently the deposit has been adjusted to cover 2 months of average 
usage. Likewise, larger meters have larger average monthly use, and the deposit has been set 
accordingly. 

4. The base rate and cost per 1000 gallons over the 1st 1000 gallons have been increased 15%. 
 
Resolution 3627: A Resolution Setting Wastewater Utility Rates and Repealing Resolution No. 3593 
 
The following changes to the FY13 wastewater rate structure are proposed: 

1. The base rate and cost per 1000 gallons have been increased 15%. 
2. In previous rate structures residential properties outside the City limits but still served by City 

sewer have paid the same rates as City residents. The rate per 1000 gallons of water usage for 
services outside of City limits has been changed to be the same as commercial rates. This rate 
is $0.85 per 1000 gallons higher than rates within the City which is equivalent to 14%. The 
base rate remains the same as services within the City. 

 
Resolution 3629: A Resolution Setting Stormwater Utility Fees and Repealing Resolution No. 3594 
 
The following changes to the FY13 Stormwater Utility Fee rate structure are proposed: 

1. The Storm Water Utility Fee shall be increased by 5% from $6.80 to $7.14. 
 
Resolution 3630: A Resolution Setting Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fees and Repealing 
Resolution No. 3595 
 
The following changes to the FY13 Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fee rate structure are proposed: 

1. The Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fee shall be increased by 5%. This fee varies 
depending upon meter size. 

  



Proposed 2013-14 Capital Improvement Projects 
 
Attached to this memo is a summary of the water, wastewater and stormwater projects proposed for 
the next fiscal year. The purpose of this summary is to give Council an overview of what the proposed 
rate increases will be funding in the next fiscal year. Please note, no projects are shown to be funded 
by the storm water utility fee because the current fee only covers operational costs. 
 
City Council Goals: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
Fiscal Notes: 
 

• The financial impact of increasing water rates by 15% is a projected increase in revenue of 
$385,000.  

• The financial impact of increasing wastewater rates by 15% is a projected increase in revenue 
of $575,000. 

• The financial impact of increasing the Stormwater Utility Fee is a projected increase in revenue 
of $25,040. 

• The financial impact of increasing the Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fee by 5% is a 
projected increase in revenue of $27,500. 

 
Increases from water, wastewater, and Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fee revenue will be used to 
fund capital improvement projects. Additional fees collected from the Stormwater Utility Fee will be 
used to fund storm sewer maintenance and operations. 
 
Attachment List: 
 

• Resolution 3628: A Resolution Setting Rates for Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and 
Penalties, and Repealing Resolution No. 3592 

• Resolution 3627: A Resolution Setting Wastewater Utility Rates and Repealing Resolution No. 
3593 

• Resolution 3629: A Resolution Setting Stormwater Utility Fees and Repealing Resolution No. 
3594 

• Resolution 3630: A Resolution Setting Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fees and Repealing 
Resolution No. 3595 

• Proposed 2013-14 Capital Improvement Projects Summary 
 



 



CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3627 
 

A Resolution Setting Wastewater Utility Rates 
And Repealing Resolution No. 3593 

 
Findings 
 
A. The City of Newport operates a wastewater utility that collects and treats wastewater 

from properties within the City and to some properties outside of the City limits but 
within the City's urban growth area. 

 
B. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.15 governs the operation and use of the 

wastewater utility. NMC Section 5.15.070 authorizes the City Council to set rates for 
wastewater service by resolution. 

 
C. The rates established by this resolution are calculated to cover the costs of sewer 

service, including amounts to pay for the operation, maintenance, repair, necessary 
replacement, and improvement of the system, but do not generate revenue above 
what is needed for sound operation and management of the sewer system. 

 
Based on these findings, the City of Newport resolves as follows: 
 
Section 1. Metered Rates  
 
The charges imposed in this Section 1 apply to properties that have sanitary sewer 
service. 
 
A.  Single-Family Residences and Duplexes within City Limits 
 

The charge for sewer service for single-family dwellings and duplexes within City 
limits shall be $21.20 per month, plus $6.10 per 1,000 gallons of water usage. Sewer 
user charges for the months of June, July, August, and September shall not exceed 
the highest monthly sewer user charge for the first four months of the calendar year. 

  
B. Multi-Family Residences, Commercial Properties, and Single-Family Residences 

and Duplexes outside of City Limits 
 

The basic charge for service for residential properties with three or more dwelling 
units, for all commercial properties, and for single-family residences and duplexes 
outside of City limits shall be $21.20 per month plus $6.95 per 1,000 gallons of water 
usage. 

  
An "Extra Strength Charge" of $1.20 per thousand gallons applies to commercial 
properties users when the combined biochemical oxygen demand and suspended 
solids strength of wastewater is greater than 600 milligrams per liter. 

Page 1. Resolution No. 3627 - Setting The Rates For Sewer Utility Charges 

 



Page 2. Resolution No. 3627 - Setting The Rates For Sewer Utility Charges 

 

 
The charges for monitoring sewage discharge shall be $15.15 per sample and $7.90 
per test. 

 
Section 2. Individually Determined Rate 
 
Commercial customers that are legally disposing of all or part of their processing 
wastewater to an acceptable waterway in conformance with applicable federal, state 
and City laws, regulations and permits shall have a sewer user charge established by 
the City Manager based on an individual determination of the impact of the property on 
the sewer system. The City Manager shall take into account, when establishing the 
sewer rate, the estimated quantity in gallons, as well as, any adverse treatment or 
maintenance costs that may be incurred by the City handling extra strength wastewater 
that is being returned to the City sanitary sewers. 
 
Section 3. Septage  
 
The rate for disposal of septage at the City's wastewater treatment plant shall be $0.35 
per gallon. 
 
Section 4. Class A Sludge Sales  
 
Class A sludge manufactured at the City's wastewater treatment plant may be 
purchased for $1.45 per cubic yard. 
 
Section 5. This Resolution repeals in entirety Resolution No. 3593. 
 
Section 6. Effective Date 
 
The effective date of this resolution is July 1, 2013. As applied to monthly bills, the 
change shall be based on the date of billing, not the date of service. 
 
Adopted by the Newport City Council on May 20, 2013. 
 
CITY OF NEWPORT 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 
 



CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3628 
 

A Resolution Setting Rates for 
Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and Penalties, 

And Repealing Resolution No. 3592 
 
Findings 
 
A. The City of Newport operates a water utility that diverts, stores, treats, and delivers 

water to customers within the City and to its customers outside the City. 
 
B. The Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.10 governs the operation and use of the 

City’s water utility. NMC Section 5.10.200 specifically authorizes the City Council to 
set charges, fees, deposits, and penalties for water utility users. 

 
C. The rates established by this resolution are calculated to cover the costs of water 

service, including amounts to pay for the operation, maintenance, repair, necessary 
replacement, and improvement, but do not generate revenue above what is needed 
for sound operation and management of the water system. 

 
Based on these findings, the City of Newport resolves as follows: 
 
Section 1. Connection Fee and Street Opening Fee 
 
A. The fee for a new connection to the water system is based on the size of service.  

The fees for new connections are: 
 

Service Size Connection Fee 
5/8” x ¾” $1,605.00 
1 inch $1,865.00 
Larger than 1 inch Actual cost plus 10% 
 
B. An additional fee of $1,715.00 will be added to the above costs if cutting and 

restoration of asphalt streets is necessary. 
 
Section 2.  Deposit 
 
The amount of deposit required under NMC 5.10.020 is based upon meter size and is 
generally equal to 2 months of average usage.  Deposits will not be refunded prior to 
discontinuation of service except in extenuating circumstances and then only by 
authorization by the City Finance Director. Deposits for new utility accounts are:

Page 1    Resolution No. 3628 - Setting The Rates For Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and 
Penalties 
 



 
Service Size Deposit 

5/8” x ¾” $230.00 
1 inch $280.00 
1 ¼” x 1 ½” $1,090.00 
2 inch $1,430.00 
3 inch and larger $2,110.00 
 
 
Section 3. Miscellaneous Charges 
 
A. The charge for a normal reconnection or additional connection is $18.00, in addition 

to any connection fee established under Section 1. 
 
B. The reconnection fee following a for-cause (delinquent payment or other cause) 

disconnect is $40.00. 
 
C. The charge for opening a connection in violation of NMC Chapter 5.10 is $90.00. 
 
D. The fee for late payment is $18.00. 
 
E. The fee for a non-payment notice is $18.00. 
 
Section 4. Rates for Water Service Within the City Service Area 
 
The rates in this Section 4 apply to all service areas. 
 
The minimum monthly charge shall be based on the size of each meter except as 
otherwise defined within this section.  
 
The minimum charge for unmetered fire suppression systems shall be based upon the 
size of the service line entering the property. 
 
A. The charges in this Section 4.A apply within the City of Newport. 
 

Meter Size Usage included 
with minimum 

charge 

Minimum 
Charge 

Cost per 1,000 
Gallons in excess 

of included amount
5/8” x ¾” 1,000 gallons $ 18.90 $3.45 
1 inch 1,000 gallons $ 26.00 
1 ¼” x 1 ½” 1,000 gallons $ 38.25 
2 inch 1,000 gallons $ 65.50 
3 inch 1,000 gallons $ 97.80 
4 inch and over 1,000 gallons $ 162.55 

 

Page 2    Resolution No. 3628 - Setting The Rates For Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and 
Penalties 
 



Page 3    Resolution No. 3628 - Setting The Rates For Water Utility Charges, Fees, Deposits and 
Penalties 
 

B. The charges in this Section 4.B apply outside the City of Newport 
 

Meter Size Usage included 
with minimum 

charge 

Minimum 
Charge 

Cost per 1,000 
Gallons in excess 

of included amount
5/8” x ¾” 1,000 gallons $ 36.10 $5.70 
1 inch 1,000 gallons $ 49.15 
1 ¼” x 1 ½” 1,000 gallons $ 68.35 
2 inch 1,000 gallons $ 120.45 
3 inch 1,000 gallons $179.30 
4 inch and over 1,000 gallons $ 294.55 

 
Section 6. Temporary Service through Fire Hydrant 
 
Fire Hydrant Installation $250.00 
Monthly charge (no usage included) $129.00 
Usage per 1,000 gallons  $    5.70 
 
Section 7. Water purchased and privately transported 
 
The amount charged for water purchased and transported by the purchaser directly from 
any authorized City facility is $5.70 per 1,000 gallons. 
 
Section 8. This Resolution repeals in entirety Resolution No. 3592. 
 
Section 9. Effective Date of Rates, Fees, Charges and Penalties 
 
The effective date of this resolution is July 1, 2013. As applied to monthly bills, the 
change shall be based on the date of billing, not the date of service. 
 
Adopted by the Newport City Council on May 20, 2013. 
 
CITY OF NEWPORT 
 
  
 
________________________________________
Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 
 

 

  
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________________

 

Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder  
 



 



CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 33629 
 

A Resolution Setting Stormwater Utility Fees 
And Repealing Resolution No. 3594 

 
Findings 
 
A. The City of Newport operates stormwater utilities that provide services to right of 

ways and properties within the City and to some right of ways and properties within 
the City's urban growth area. 

 
B. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.20 governs the operation and use of the 

stormwater utility. NMC Section 5.20.040 authorizes the City Council to set charges 
for stormwater service by resolution. 

 
C. The rates established by this resolution are calculated to cover the costs of 

stormwater service, including amounts to pay for the operation, maintenance, repair, 
necessary replacement, and improvement of the system, but do not generate 
revenue above what is needed for sound operation and management of the 
stormwater system. 

 
Based on these findings, the City of Newport resolves as follows: 
 
Section 1. Stormwater Utility Fee   
 
A. The charges imposed in this Section 1 apply to properties that have metered City 
 water service. 
 

Each customer shall pay a stormwater utility fee. The fees are set as follows: 
 

Water Meter Size Monthly Stormwater Utility Fee 
All meter sizes $7.15 

 
Irrigation-only meters will be exempt from the stormwater utility fee. 

 
Section 2. This Resolution repeals in entirety Resolution No. 3594. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date  
 
The effective date of this resolution is July 1, 2013. As applied to monthly bills, the 
change shall be based on the date of billing, not the date of service. 

Page 1. Resolution No. 3629 - Setting Stormwater Utility Fees 

 



Page 2. Resolution No. 3629 - Setting Stormwater Utility Fees 

 

 
Adopted by the Newport City Council on May 20, 2013. 
 
CITY OF NEWPORT 
 
  
 
________________________________________
Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 
 

 

  
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________________

 

Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder  
 



CITY OF NEWPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 3630 
 

A Resolution Setting Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fees 
And Repealing Resolution No. 3595 

 
Findings 
 
A. The City of Newport operates water, wastewater, and stormwater utilities that 

provide services to properties within the City and to some properties within the City's 
urban growth area. 

 
B. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.10 governs the operation and use of the water 

utility. NMC Section 5.10.200 authorizes the City Council to set charges for water 
service by resolution. 

 
C. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.15 governs the operation and use of the 

wastewater utility. NMC Section 5.15.070 authorizes the City Council to set charges 
for wastewater service by resolution. 

 
D. Newport Municipal Code Chapter 5.20 governs the operation and use of the 

stormwater utility. NMC Section 5.20.040 authorizes the City Council to set charges 
for stormwater service by resolution. 

 
E. The rates established by this resolution are calculated to cover the costs of water, 

wastewater, and stormwater maintenance, repair, necessary replacement, and 
improvement of the system, but do not generate revenue above what is needed for 
these improvements. 

 
Based on these findings, the City of Newport resolves as follows: 
 
Section 1. Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fee   
 
A. The charges imposed in this Section 1 apply to properties that have metered City 
 water service. 
 

Each customer shall pay a monthly infrastructure improvement fee. The fees are set 
as follows: 
 

Water Meter Size Monthly Infrastructure Improvement Fee
¾” $    6.25 
1” $  12.50 

1 ½” $  25.10 
2” $  43.85 
3” $112.65 
4” $175.25 

5” and larger $400.60 

Page 1. Resolution No. 3630 - Setting Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fees 

 



Page 2. Resolution No. 3630 - Setting Utility Infrastructure Improvement Fees 

 

 
Irrigation-only meters will be exempt from the Monthly Infrastructure Improvement 
Fee. 

 
Section 2. This Resolution repeals in entirety Resolution No. 3595. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date  
 
The effective date of this resolution is July 1, 2013. As applied to monthly bills, the 
change shall be based on the date of billing, not the date of service. 
 
Adopted by the Newport City Council on May 20, 2013. 
 
CITY OF NEWPORT 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 
 



 FY14 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (5‐06‐13)

Funding/Coding Percentage

Project No. Project Name

D
e
s
i
g
n

C
o
n
s
t

Estimated 
Project 

Cost

Expended 
to Date 
Prior to 

FY14

FY13 
Beginning 

Fund 
Balance

FY14 
Proposed 

Project 
Budget

WATER 
CAPITAL 

PROJECTS

WW 
CAPITAL 

PROJECTS
CAPITAL 

PROJECTS

WATER 
CAPITAL 

PROJECTS

WW 
CAPITAL 

PROJECTS

GENERAL 
FUND - 
MISC. 

ACCOUNT
S 

PAYABLE

INFRASTR
UCTURE 

FEE
STREETS 

SDC
WATER 

SDC
WASTEWA
TER SDC

STORM 
DRAIN 
SDC

ROOM 
TAX LID (OMSI)

3350 3450 6110 3350 3450 3610 3620 3630 3650 4310
STREETS AND SIDEWALK PROJECTS

2013-005 2013 Street Overlays and Improvements X X $279,943 0% 0% 100%
2013-006 2013 Sidewalk and Bicycle Improvements X X $15,000 0% 0% 100%
2013-007 Ksenyia Ridge Sidewalks X X $35,300 $35,300 0% 0% 100% $17,233 $18,067

SW Abalone Street Improvements X $1,773,000 $607,894 0% 0% 100% $335,000
SW 30th Street Improvements X $311,000 $311,000 0% 0% 100% $161,000

2011-024 Hwy 101 Pedestrian Crossing Improvements X X $502,000 $5,242 $46,758 $496,758 0% 0% 100%
2011-003 Big Creek Rd Landslide Repairs X $720,024 $57,428 $130,072 $692,572 0% 0% 100%
2010-003 Ash Street Design & Construction X $557,000 $129,354 $427,646 $427,646 0% 0% 100%
2011-014 South Beach Tsunami Improvements (Phase I) X $557,000 $175,702 $632,184 0% 0% 100%
2012-018 Wayfinding Sign Project - Phase III X $10,000 $10,000 0% 0% 100% $10,000

WASTEWATER PROJECTS
2013-008 Wastewater System Master Plan X $150,000 $28,293 $150,000 0% 80% 20% $120,000 $1,707
2013-009 Sanitary Sewer Televising Program (50,000 ft) X $147,710 $147,710 0% 100% 0% $147,710

Smoke Testing Program X $114,564 $0
2011-002 Agate Beach Sanitary Sewer X $20,000 $20,000 0% 100% 0% $20,000
2012-024 Big Creek Wastewater Lift Station Force Main Replacement X $1,316,250 $10,164 $169,992 $1,316,250 0% 0% 100% $62,325
2012-025 Big Creek Wastewater Lift Station Replacement X $500,000 $500,000 0% 36% 64% $179,697

2013-010 Agate Beach Recreation and Wayside Improvements X $697,120 $93,000 $697,120 0% 0% 100% $46,424
2013-011 Strategic Grant Consulting Services - Chase Park Grants X $68,000 $68,000 0% 32% 68% $22,000 $46,000

STORMWATER PROJECTS
2013-012 Storm Sewer System Master Plan X $120,000 $120,000 0% 0% 100% $120,000
2012-031 7th & Iler Storm Drain Repair X X $220,000 $220,000 0% 0% 100% $55,000
2013-002 NW 6th Street Storm Sewer X X $380,000 $10,002 $52,707 $325,000 0% 0% 100% $272,293
2011-027 Infrastructure Mapping Program X $121,002 $79,646 $41,356 $41,356 0% 0% 100%
2012-015 SE Fogarty to John Moore Drive Outfall (Embarcadaro) X X ? $0 $1,210,485 0% 0% 100% $30,485 $180,000

SCADA PROJECTS
2012-014 OSU Drive and South Beach Storage Tank (Water System SCX X $0 $11,162 $51,775 100% 0% 0% $51,775
2012-022 Fiber Build to ONP and South Beach Fire Station (SCADA) X $62,937 $32,000 0% 100% 0% $32,000
2012-023 Fiber build from NFD to WTP (SCADA) X $84,000 $84,000 0% 100% 0% $84,000

WATER PROJECTS
2012-032 NW 3rd Street Water System Improvement X X $120,000 $20,253 $27,556 27% 0% 73% $7,303
2011-025 Big Creek Dam Assessment (Phase II) X $350,000 $51,775 $350,000 85% 0% 15% $298,225
2011-018 Lower Agate Beach Tank & Salmon Run PS Reloc. (Phase 1) X $2,574,948 $661,000 $750,000 0% 0% 100% $89,000
2012-012 Lower Big Creek Reservoir Drawdown Pipe Repair X $135,492 $135,492 100% 0% 0% $135,492
2012-013 Lakewood Hills Pump Station Replacement X $489,029 $489,029 100% 0% 0% $489,029

Old WTF Demolition/Construction of Storage Garage X $110,000 $0

$1,898,554 $10,244,070 $981,824 $605,407 $17,233 $495,000 $48,552 $89,000 $62,325 $180,000 $56,424 $496,000

Page 1 of 3 5/6/2013



 FY14 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (5‐06‐13)

Project No. Project Name

STREETS AND SIDEWALK PROJECTS
2013-005 2013 Street Overlays and Improvements
2013-006 2013 Sidewalk and Bicycle Improvements
2013-007 Ksenyia Ridge Sidewalks

SW Abalone Street Improvements
SW 30th Street Improvements

2011-024 Hwy 101 Pedestrian Crossing Improvements
2011-003 Big Creek Rd Landslide Repairs
2010-003 Ash Street Design & Construction
2011-014 South Beach Tsunami Improvements (Phase I)
2012-018 Wayfinding Sign Project - Phase III

WASTEWATER PROJECTS
2013-008 Wastewater System Master Plan
2013-009 Sanitary Sewer Televising Program (50,000 ft)

Smoke Testing Program
2011-002 Agate Beach Sanitary Sewer
2012-024 Big Creek Wastewater Lift Station Force Main Replacement
2012-025 Big Creek Wastewater Lift Station Replacement

2013-010 Agate Beach Recreation and Wayside Improvements
2013-011 Strategic Grant Consulting Services - Chase Park Grants

STORMWATER PROJECTS
2013-012 Storm Sewer System Master Plan
2012-031 7th & Iler Storm Drain Repair
2013-002 NW 6th Street Storm Sewer
2011-027 Infrastructure Mapping Program
2012-015 SE Fogarty to John Moore Drive Outfall (Embarcadaro)

SCADA PROJECTS
2012-014 OSU Drive and South Beach Storage Tank (Water System SC
2012-022 Fiber Build to ONP and South Beach Fire Station (SCADA)
2012-023 Fiber build from NFD to WTP (SCADA)

WATER PROJECTS
2012-032 NW 3rd Street Water System Improvement
2011-025 Big Creek Dam Assessment (Phase II)
2011-018 Lower Agate Beach Tank & Salmon Run PS Reloc. (Phase 1)
2012-012 Lower Big Creek Reservoir Drawdown Pipe Repair
2012-013 Lakewood Hills Pump Station Replacement

Old WTF Demolition/Construction of Storage Garage

SOUTH 
BEACH 
URBAN 

RENEWAL

STATE 
GAS TAX 
PRORATI

ON
NEWPORT 
GAS TAX

2013 STEA 
FUND EX

CWSRF 
LOAN

FEMA 
GRANT

OREGON 
FLEXIBLE 

FUNDS 
GRANT

OREGON 
SCENIC 
BYWAYS 
GRANT Project Description

9120

$161,965 $117,978
$15,000

$272,894
$150,000

$450,000 $5,611 from State Gas Tax in FY13/$46,389 from Newport Gas Tax in FY13
$562,500 $180,006 from Newport Gas Tax in FY12

$25,000 from SBUR in FY12/$532,000 from SBUR in FY11
$456,482 $200,000 from SBUR in FY12

$28,293 from infrastructure fee from project 2012-015

$1,083,933 $151,562 in WW SDC's in FY13/$18,430 in WW SDC's in FY13
$320,303

$557,696 Combination of projects 2011-011 and 2011-016

$165,000
$62,709 from Infra Utility Fee in FY13
$121,002 from GP Franchise Fee in FY13

$1,000,000

$20,253 from infrastructure fee from project 2012-015
$51,775 from infrastructure fee from project 2012-015
$481,000 of Infrastructure Fee from project 2012-015, FY12 $180,000 water SDC's
$125492 engineers estimate + $10,000 add. Eng. & misc.
$469,029 engineers estimate + $25,000 add. Eng. & misc.

$422,894 $15,000 $161,965 $117,978 $2,404,236 $1,183,982 $450,000 $557,696

Page 2 of 3 5/6/2013



 Agenda Item # IX.A.  
 Meeting Date May 20, 2013  
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City of Newport, Oregon 

 
 
Issue/Agenda Title Continuation of Coffee House Appeal of System Development Charge Assessment 
 
Prepared By: Derrick Tokos Dept Head Approval:  DT   City Mgr Approval:    
 
ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL:  Determination of whether or not the City Manager’s decision to assess system 
development charges to The Coffee House (156 SW Bay Blvd) for a proposal to enclose a 200 square foot deck is in 
accordance with the City’s System Development Charge (SDC) Ordinance and state law. 
 
This appeal was considered by the Council on May 6, 2013 and continued to its May 20, 2013 meeting 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Council affirm the City Manager’s decision.  
 
PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
MOTION TO AFFIRM: I move to affirm the City Manager’s decision as consistent with state law and the City’s SDC 
Ordinance, which require that assessments be imposed for alterations that increase a parcel or structures use of a public 
improvement system.  Enclosing a deck that was constructed for seasonal use provides additional year round seating, 
which is an expansion of the restaurant use that increases impacts to City water, sewer, and street services. 
 
MOTION TO REVERSE: I Move to reverse the City Manager’s decision to assess system development charges in that 
enclosing a deck in the manner proposed will not increase the parcel or structures use of a public improvement system 
because ____(state reasoning)_____.  Therefore, the City Manager’s decision was inconsistent with the City SDC 
Ordinance, which requires assessments only when there is an impact to the public improvement system. 
 
KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY:  A summary of the key facts and information related to the 
appeal was provided with the May 6th Council packet.  Since that time, the City Attorney has reviewed the materials and 
prepared a memo advising the City Council of its options in deciding the appeal.  City staff has also prepared a memo 
outlining potential amendments to the SDC Ordinance that the Council may want to consider to address fairness issues 
raised in this appeal, and previously, with respect to how SDCs are assessed. 
 
OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  None.  The City SDC ordinance and associated resolutions provide a 
specific formula for calculating SDC assessments. 
 
CITY COUNCIL GOALS:  Issues raised in this appeal are not related to any adopted Council goals. 
 
ATTACHMENT LIST:   

• Letter from Carrie Connelly, City of Newport Attorney, dated May 16, 2013 
• Memo from Derrick Tokos, Newport Community Development, dated May 16, 2013 
• May 6, 2013 Council packet materials 

 

Page 1 of 2 



Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL NOTES:  System Development Charges are a component of the City’s strategy for generating funds to pay 
for capital improvements to streets, water, sewer, storm drainage, and parks infrastructure.  Any reduction in the 
amount collected below what is called for in the System Development Charge ordinance will compromise the City’s 
ability to generate the funding needed to make these improvements or will shift the cost of those capital improvements 
onto the City’s utility rate payers. 









 











Page 1 of 3 

 Agenda Item #   
 Meeting Date May 6, 2013  
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City of Newport, Oregon 

 
 
Issue/Agenda Title Consideration of Coffee House Appeal of System Development Charge Assessment 
 
Prepared By: Derrick Tokos Dept Head Approval:  DT   City Mgr Approval:    

 
ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL:  Determination of whether or not the City Manager’s decision to assess system 
development charges to The Coffee House (156 SW Bay Blvd) for a proposal to enclose a 200 square foot deck is in 
accordance with the City’s System Development Charge (SDC) Ordinance and state law. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Council affirm the City Manager’s decision.  
 
PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
MOTION TO AFFIRM: I move to affirm the City Manager’s decision as consistent with state law and the City’s SDC 
Ordinance, which require that assessments be imposed for alterations that increase a parcel or structures use of a public 
improvement system.  Enclosing a deck that was constructed for seasonal use provides additional year round seating, 
which is an expansion of the restaurant use that increases impacts to City water, sewer, and street services. 
 
MOTION TO REVERSE: I Move to reverse the City Manager’s decision to assess system development charges in that 
enclosing a deck in the manner proposed will not increase the parcel or structures use of a public improvement system 
because ____(state reasoning)_____.  Therefore, the City Manager’s decision was inconsistent with the City SDC 
Ordinance, which requires assessments only when there is an impact to the public improvement system. 
 

KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY:  In a letter dated April 22, 2013, attorney Dennis Bartoldus, 
representing the owner of The Coffee House, Judy Lingham, appealed the City Manager’s determination that SDC fees 
must be paid for a development project involving the enclosure of approximately 200 square feet of deck area on the 
structure.  The appeal is filed pursuant to Newport Municipal Code (NMC) section 12.15.085, which allows persons 
aggrieved by a City Manager decision to file a written appeal to the City Council within 10 days of the decision.  The 
decision was issued on April 12, 2013 by Community Development Director Derrick Tokos on behalf of the City 
Manager; therefore, the appeal was timely filed.  In considering an appeal, the City Council must determine whether or 
not the City Manager’s decision is in accordance with the City’s SDC Ordinance and state law (NMC 12.15.085(C)). 
 
As a bit of background, System Development Charges are fees assessed when there is increased usage of a capital 
improvement associated with an activity that is occurring on a property (ref: ORS 223.299(4)(a)).  As Mr. Bartoldus 
notes in his April 22nd letter, a Conditional Use Permit was applied for and issued by the City in 1987 to allow a deck to 
be built onto an existing residence and to allow both the residence and deck to be used as a restaurant.  The application 
for the permit and staff report noted that the deck would only be used seasonally as weather permits.  While the City 
had an SDC Ordinance at the time, fees were not paid because the methodology upon which it was based was triggered 
by the addition of new fixtures or need for upgrading the immediate street frontage and did not account for increased 
demands placed upon City services as a result of a change in use.  
 



Page 2 of 3 

City of Newport adopted its current SDC Ordinance on October 15, 2007 (Ord. #1940).  It is codified in NMC 
Chapter 12.15.  The Ordinance defines capital improvements as including its water system, sewer system, storm 
drainage system, streets, and parks (NMS 12.15.015(C)).  SDC fees are imposed on all development within the City, and 
development outside the City that connects to water and sewer facilities.  This includes new construction or the 
alteration, expansion, or replacement of a building or development if such alteration, expansion, or replacement results 
in a change in any of the components of the formula for determining the amount of SDCs to be paid (NMC 
12.15.020(B)).  Alterations, additions, or changes in use that do not increase a parcel or structures use of a public 
improvement system is exempt from payment for the SDC applicable to that type of improvement (NMC 
12.15.060(A)(2)). 
 
The formula used to calculate SDCs is contained in the City’s SDC Methodology.  State law and the City’s SDC 
Ordinance require that SDC charges be based upon a methodology that considers the cost of then-existing facilities 
including without limitation, design, financing and construction costs; prior contributions by then-existing users; gifts or 
grants; the value of unused capacity available to future system users, rate-making principles employed to finance publicly 
owned capital improvements; and other relevant factors identified by the City Council.  The methodology shall promote 
the objective that future systems users shall contribute an equitable share of the cost of then-existing facilities.  Further, 
the methodology shall consider the cost of projected capital improvements needed to increase the capacity of the 
systems to which the fee is related and other relevant factors identified by the Council.  (ORS223.304, NMC 12.15.025).  
The City SDC Ordinance states that the methodology used to establish or modify improvement fees shall be adopted 
and may be amended by Council resolution (NMC 12.15.025(C)).  The City’s current methodology was prepared by 
HBH Consulting Engineers in September of 2007, and was adopted by resolution on December 17, 2007 (Resolution 
#3431).  The methodology was later readopted on February 21, 2012 (Resolution #3579). 
 
The formula in the adopted in the HBH Methodology establishes the impact of a single family dwelling on the capital 
improvement system and provides equivalent ratios for all other uses on a square footage basis.  The Equivalent 
Dwelling Unit (EDU) ratio for restaurant uses is 4 EDUs for every 1,000 square feet of restaurant space (relevant sheets 
from methodology attached).  Enclosing the deck takes 200 square feet of restaurant area that is limited to seasonal use 
and makes it available year round.  This constitutes a 200 square foot addition, and an April 12th letter to Mr. Bartoldus 
includes the breakdown of the water, sewer and transportation SDCs based upon current rates.  While Mr. Bartoldus 
argues that the fact that the enclosed area will not be heated and may be noisy due to the rain, the only reason the deck 
is proposed to be enclosed is so that it is available for use year round.  Therefore, it is not possible to find that this type 
of alteration will not increase the parcel or structures use of the public improvement system (i.e. water, sewer, streets), 
which is required in order for a development to be exempt from SDC charges.  
 
If the City Council upholds the City Manager’s determination, than Mr. Bartoldus is requesting that the Council 
authorize his client to utilize a potential appeals process for calculating water and wastewater SDC assessments that is 
discussed in the HBH Methodology.  The process involves the customer tracking actual water usage post-construction 
and comparing the usage to pre-construction records.  If the difference is less than what the formula requires then the 
assessment would be reduced.  If consumption is greater than what the formula calls for than the SDC assessment 
would be increased to account for the difference. 
 
The SDC Ordinance authorizes adoption of a methodology by resolution, and establishes that the adopted 
methodology is to serve as the basis for the fees the City assesses consistent with state law (NMC 12.15.025).  The 
adopted methodology cannot be relied upon to set out procedures the City will follow for assessing SDCs.  That is a 
function of the SDC Ordinance.  The appeals procedure contained in the Ordinance does not allow applicant’s to 
pursue the potential appeals process referenced by Mr. Bartoldus nor does it afford the Council the option of applying 
it since it limits the Council’s review authority to a determination of where or not the City Manager’s decision was 
consistent with the Ordinance and state law.  Therefore, use of the potential appeals process is not something that can 



Page 3 of 3 

be authorized in the context of this appeal.  If the Council wants to make this type of appeals process available to 
developers then it should direct staff to prepare an amendment to the SDC Ordinance. 
 
Such an amendment would need to address the amount of time water usage would need to be tracked.  This would 
likely need to be several years given fluctuations in usage.  It would also need to address whether or not the City should 
collect a deposit.  The methodology suggests that a 50% deposit would be reasonable and considering the length of 
time the monitoring would likely need to take place it would be advisable that some form of deposit be collected.  
There is also the matter of administrative costs.  The methodology notes that this appeals option was not considered in 
the section of the HBH Methodology that justified the 4.18% SDC surcharge to cover the costs of administering the 
program.  This could mean that the surcharge would need to be increased.  Lastly, it is relevant to note that this 
potential appeals process is limited to water and wastewater assessments.  It does not apply to transportation, parks, or 
storm drainage assessments. The Council would need to think about whether or not adopting an appeals process that 
applies to only a couple of types of assessments will unduly complicate the SDC assessment and collection process. 
 
Mr. Bartoldus seeks to appeal a determination by the Community Development Director that a Conditional Use Permit 
is required to enclose the deck.  An April 12th letter to Mr. Bartoldus explains the reasons why a conditional use permit 
is required.  It further notes that a determination by the Director cannot be appealed directly to the City Council.  NMC 
14.52.030(B) establishes the Planning Commission as the decision making body for questions arising as to the 
interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance or Comprehensive Plan.  Mr. Bartoldus has not submitted such a request to the 
Planning Commission. 
 

OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  None.  The City SDC ordinance and associated resolutions provide a 
specific formula for calculating SDC assessments. 
 

CITY COUNCIL GOALS:  Issues raised in this appeal are not related to any adopted Council goals. 
 

ATTACHMENT LIST:   

 ORS 223.297 et. seq. 

 System Development Charge Ordinance (NMC Chapter 12.15) 

 Pages 33 through 35 of the HBH Consulting Engineer’s SDC Methodology, dated September 2007 

 Letter from Dennis Bartoldus, attorney, dated April 1, 2013 

 Letter from Derrick Tokos, Community Development Director, dated April 12, 2013 

 Letter from Dennis Bartoldus, attorney, dated April 22, 2013  
 

FISCAL NOTES:  System Development Charges are a component of the City’s strategy for generating funds to pay 
for capital improvements to streets, water, sewer, storm drainage, and parks infrastructure.  Any reduction in the 
amount collected below what is called for in the System Development Charge ordinance will compromise the City’s 
ability to generate the funding needed to make these improvements. 



 



































































































 Agenda Item # IX. B . 
 Meeting Date 5/20/13________ 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
 
Issue/Agenda Title:   Consideration of the Adoption of Resolution No. 3626 Regarding the City 
Manager’s Authority to Settle Lawsuits________________________________________ 
 
Prepared By: Hawker  Dept Head Approval: ph City Manager Approval:   _________ 
 
 
Issue Before the Council: The issue before Council is consideration of the adoption of Resolution No. 
3626 regarding the City Manager’s authority to settle lawsuits.   
 
Staff Recommendation: This is a Council decision. 
 
Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3626 (as presented or as amended) regarding the 
City Manager’s authority to settle lawsuits. 
 
Key Facts and Information Summary: The City Council discussed this matter at several previous 
meetings. The attached resolution incorporates the suggestions that were made at the April 15, 2013 
meeting.   
 
Other Alternatives Considered: None. 
 
City Council Goals: None. 
 
Attachment List: Resolution No. 3626 
 
Fiscal Notes: None. 
 
 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. ____________  Page 1 of 2 

 
Resolution No. 3626 

 
 

CITY OF NEWPORT RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A PROCESS FOR CITY 
COUNCIL AFFIRMATION OF CITY MANAGER’S SETTLEMENT AUTHORITY  

 
 WHEREAS, the settlement of litigation matters may at times call for the 
expenditure of City funds; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Newport Charter, Chapter VIII, Section 34, expressly reserves to 
the City Manager or designee the sole authority to appoint, supervise, and remove City 
employees and further expressly prohibits individual Council members from attempting 
to coerce the Manager regarding such authority; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Newport Charter, Chapter VIII, Section 34, unambiguously and 
expressly reserves to the City Manager or designee the sole authority to prepare and 
administer the annual City budget and to administer City property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council deems it necessary and proper and in the public 
interest to provide further direction to the City Manager regarding the City’s process for 
the settlement of litigation matters, including the establishment of a City Council 
affirmation procedure for litigation settlement agreements; 
 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEWPORT, OREGON,  
 
Section 1.  Supervisory Authority.   
 

1.1 The City Manager retains the sole authority to administer and settle all 
employee matters involving the appointment, supervision or removal of 
employees, specifically including but not limited to the resolution or 
settlement of employment disputes, claims, litigation, or severance 
agreements, subject only to the conditions in this Resolution. Nothing in 
this Resolution is intended to alter the City Manager’s sole authority to 
appoint, supervise, or remove City employees. 

 
Section 2.  Settlement Authority 

 
2.1  For any litigation settlement agreements involving the expenditure of City 

funds under $25,000, including agreements related to former employees, 
the City Manager shall provide an oral report in an executive session 
meeting of the City Council.  No City Council pre-approval or affirmation is 
required prior to signing or negotiating such agreements.  

 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. ____________  Page 2 of 2 

2.2 EXECUTIVE SESSION OPTION:  For any litigation settlement 
agreements involving the estimated expenditure of City funds over 
$25,000, including agreements related to former employees, the City 
Manager shall provide an oral report to the City Council in an executive 
session called under ORS 192.660(2)(h).  The City Manager shall first 
obtain City Council affirmation of the material terms of the agreement prior 
to signing.  An attorney representing the City in the litigation settlement 
shall be present.  The City Manager’s report shall include a “not to 
exceed” City expenditure limit.  The City Council affirmation is not a final 
decision and shall require a recorded, informal consensus.  The City 
Council shall publicly confirm its affirmation after the contract is signed. 

 
Section 3.  Effective Date.  This Resolution is effective upon adoption. 
 
 ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF NEWPORT ON ___________________, 2013. 
 
 Approved by the Mayor of the City of Newport, Oregon on ________________, 
2013. 
 
 
CITY OF NEWPORT 
 
 
       
Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 
 
 
F:\1Clients\Muni\Newport, City of\GENERAL-ADMINISTRATION\Council\RES Litigation Resolution 042213 CKMcs.docx 



 



























c.breves
Typewritten Text
IX.D.




	AGENDA 5-20-13
	City Manager Evaluation Form - Draft - 5-8-13
	City manager evaluation form (draft) (2)
	City Manager Evaluation Form for Newport Mayor/Councilors

	EMS Week Proclamation 2013
	PROCLAMATION – EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK
	MAY 12-18, 2013

	Minutes Work Session May 6, 2013 (2)
	Minutes May 6 2013
	Accounts Payable Report for Council for April 2013
	OLCC Renewal Recommandations
	Manager's Report, May 20, 2013
	Veterans Certificate 2
	Veterans Certificate
	Finance Dept Report to City Council for Apr 2013
	CDD - April 2013 Update
	Police Dept Report
	Parking Enforcement Complait
	Police Accreditation Report
	DH Monthly Update April. 13
	Parks & REC Departmental data by month April 13
	Sheet1

	CM report 4-2013
	Suggestion-Concern-Etc-Report-2013
	Sheet1

	Project Status Memo - ATJ  05-20-13
	CAI Summary - LCLT Presentation
	LCLT Presentation
	Workforce Housing Development Agreement 040213
	Staff Memo RE Utility Rate Adjustments 5-15-13
	Res. No. 3627 FY14 Wastewater Utility Rates
	Res. No. 3628 FY14 Water Utility Rates
	Res. No. 3629 FY14 Stormwater Utility Fee
	Res. No. 3630 FY14 Infrastructure Fee
	Utility FY 14 5 year CIP 5-6-13
	CAI Summary - Coffee House Appeal
	CC Meeting Memo - SDC Revisions
	LTR to City Council - Coffee House SDC Appeal (051613)
	May 6th Materials
	CAI Summary - May 6th
	Attachments

	Staff Report - Res  No  3626 - City Manager's Authority to Settle Lawsuits
	RES Litigation Resolution 3626 CKMcs
	Extentsion Chamber
	Intent to Award Big Creek



